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“If ever again our nation stumbles upon
unfunded paper, it shall surely be like death to our
body politic. This country will crash.”—George
Washington, first President of United States of
America (paraphrased from a letter to Jabez Bowen,
Rhode Island, Jan. 9, 1787)

Indeed, the United States has ‘stumbled upon
unfunded paper’ since the Federal Reserve Act of
1913 and, just as George Washington predicted, the
‘body politic’ is now hardly more than a zombie. The
country HAS ALREADY CRASHED in terms of
global opinion and prestige—and it seems certain that
the economic engine is about to flame-out. The
housing market, which had been the primary
beneficiary of “loose money” policies, is sputtering
despite the greatest increase of “money” (DEBT) in
the history of the system.

ONE THING HAS HELD THE UNITED
STATES’ PRE-EMINENT POSITION IN THE

WORLD AND ONE THING ALONE: THE FACT
THAT THE U.S. DOLLAR HAS BEEN “THE”
RESERVE CURRENCY OF THE WORLD.
Please note: “has been”.

When Saddam Hussein started exchanging his
country’s oil for EUROS instead of DOLLARS, this
was a potentially lethal blow to both the Zionist
Money Masters and the Skull and Bones Cult of 322
(NATO-Nazi) controllers, which HAD TO BE
COUNTERED BY FORCE; at least, in their way of
thinking. Now Iran has promised to begin trading oil
in euros and Russia has taken steps to do the same,
along with making the ruble convertible (putting it in
direct competition with the dollar). It is the death-
knell of the Almighty Dollar.

GCH advised us that there are “a whole lot of
would-be kings trying to sort out their positions” and
with regard to the clash between them, “it will be so
confusing that you will not be able to know”; so we’re
really going somewhat beyond our capabilities—
“where angels fear to tread”, you might say—in even
trying to sort all of this out. For instance: Is Syria a
“client state” of Iran? Is Iran some kind of a “client
state” of Russia? Certainly, the 2,000-pound gorilla in
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the corner, China, is NOBODY’S “client state”—and
yet all of these nations of “the thrid faction” have
quite naturally and informally come into an
ALLIANCE of individual nations opposed to global
hegemony by ANY OTHER, which is why these
countries merit a common label.

The Zionist Money Masters faction is of
Rothschilds lineage. The NATO Nazis are of the
Habsburg line and yes, you will find that the Bush
family (including Franklin D. Roosevelt/Rosenvelt) are
of this lineage which, according to research presented
by David Icke (but ignore the “shape shifting”,
please), traces all the way back to Ramses Il of the
Eighteenth Dynasty in Egypt. Long ago (on a meeting
tape made February 7, 1994), GCH advised that the
two most powerful Illuminati royal families (“believe
it or not”) are the Habsburgs and the Romanovs. The
Clash of the Titans, therefore, refers to the final
showdown between the NATO Nazis (Habsburgs) and
the ROMANOVS—uwhich is, of course, Russia.

The third primary force in the World was
described by “journalist at large” GCH as “those who
think themselves Godly but are not”. He also said that
these ones are more Christian in orientation, concept

(Continued on page 2)
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and focus than those running the United States.
Russia’s approach to global politics has basically been
“live and let live” and their geopolitical strategies have
resulted in great strength through what 1 would call the
informal Alliance of Nationalists. The countries in
this grouping are quite content to “take care of number
one” and generally mind their own business. It’s a
step short of taking care of “the One” but far less
abominable than enslaving all nations under the
control of the Money Masters. Let’s not forget to add
in the 118-member Non-Aligned Movement (NAM)
nations to this rather large and powerful grouping we
are calling the Alliance of Nationalists.

If YOU were God, which of these three
factions—Money Masters (Rothschilds), NATO
Nazis (Habsburgs) or this unofficial Alliance of
Nationalists (led by Romanovs)—would YOU
favor? Indeed, the enemy of our enemy has been and
is favored and the purging and sorting continues as the
Titans fight for supremacy.

When the dust settles following this Clash of the
Titans perhaps the victors will be able to more clearly
see the advantages afforded by Global Alliance. There
is, after all, a certain comfort in knowing that God is
on your side!

NATO-Nazi-influenced countries of Ukraine and
Georgia and bypassing the latest NATO candidates,
Latvia and Lithuania.

Ukraine’s position in all of this was trumpeted in
the “Western” press as Russia wanting to DOUBLE
the cost of its energy and this was, presumably,
unjustifiable. Oh, those BAD Russians! Using energy
supplies as a weapon like that! That, of course, is not
the whole story.

What really happened? Sure, the price of Russian
gas was doubled—to come into line with the
prevailing market price. The “sweet deal” Ukraine
had enjoyed while its policies were aligned with
Russian interests ceased to exist when the country
joined up with NATO and agreed to host nuclear
missiles on its territory. (How’s that for
“neighborly”???111) Further, Ukraine was “not
accounting for” all of the gas in transit through its
territory—in short, it looks like they were siphoning
off (STEALING) more than a little all along. And as
Russia moved to resolve the problem, Ukraine
threatened to (and actually did, for a short while) CUT
OFF all throughput to the rest of Europe, jeopardizing
Russia’s position as a reliable supplier to other
European nations.

France and Germany stand against the
establishment of the unipolar world structure.
The three countries share similar positions
regarding the events in the Middle East and Iran
too. To crown it all, special relations with Russia
can bring the leading place for France and
Germany in Europe.

Russia is developing relations with Old Europe
against the background of USA’s concerns with
Moscow’s home and foreign policies. ...

. The European axis (Paris-Berlin-
Moscow) is a normal reaction of experienced
politicians to USA’s hegemony. The USA has
become a defense machine making its way to
global reign. The agreements in France show
that “Old Europe” approaches Russia as an
independent and attractive center of power.

The (Habsburg-Bush) NATO Nazis have been
absolutely stymied. If the Almighty Dollar had remained
the only reserve currency, it would not have been
necessary for them to gain control over the OIL—but
that did, indeed, become necessary. So, they set about
trying to contain (Romanov) Russia, bribing nation
after nation on Russia’s borders into joining NATO.

China has basically been an unwilling
“client” of the Rothschilds ever since the days
of the opium trade but in recent years it appears
the leadership of China has been persuaded into
a mutually beneficial alliance with Russia,
adding great strength to the anti-Habsburg
balance of power in the World.

The NON-group of naturally aligned
nationalist countries looks to Russia’s example,
so we should not be surprised at the massive
efforts being made to vilify Russia, despite or
actually because of her ever-increasing
influence on the World stage.

If YOU were God, which of these three
factions—Money Masters (Rothschilds), NATO
Nazis (Habsburgs) or this unofficial Alliance of
Nationalists (led by Romanovs)—would YOU favor?

When the dust settles following this Clash of the
Titans perhaps the victors will be able to more
clearly see the advantages afforded by Global
Alliance. There is, after all, a certain comfort in
knowing that God is on your side!

(Russia’s response shows the depth of their
understanding of the situation: Russia asked if
it, too, could join NATO! WHY NOT?)
There were only three principle objectives
for the Bush-led NATO gang and all could be
met, they figured, by WAR: They needed to
sustain the U.S. economy, which involved
increasing its money supply and DEBT (with a
happy corollary, to them, being enslavement of
Americans’ life energies until the population is
culled); they needed to gain control of the
primary non-Russian sources of oil, including
those of Iraq and Iran, along with the Caspian

There are many examples of attempts to detract
from Russia’s example, all of which are destined to
boomerang right back at the detractors. We’ll touch
on some a little farther along in this piece but, for
now, let’s get back to the central issue: the demise of
the dollar as the world’s reserve currency.

Edgar J. Steele wrote a good piece on this issue
entitled, “Are We There Yet?”, in which he cites the
following received from one of his list members:

“This has long been said to be the line of
demarcation for the U.S. dollar. Below $0.85 there is
not much to support it. Only five or six years ago it
was around $1.25. Thirty-five percent is a lot of value
to lose in that short period of time. From here, further
decline could be faster. China—by its buying of the
world’s resources—is going to create enormous
upward pressure on all commodity prices. This
includes industrial metals, precious metals, grains,
lumber, concrete, oil, many types of food, etc. This
comes at a time when many nations are
simultaneously—and increasingly—disconnecting
their economic associations from the U.S. dollar.
Russia, China, and several other nations have
announced that they will increase the amount of gold
in their reserves. These nations will buy large
amounts, thus making the metal cost more. The term
‘extreme’ may apply.”

Edgar Steele qualifies the above numbers by
stating: “The figures given in the quotation above are
the standard quoted for the dollar as in index of six
foreign currencies, each weighted by the amount of
trade done with the U.S. At the moment of this
writing, the dollar is at .8448 and sinking fast.”

Russia has just concluded a giant energy deal with
European partners which includes the construction of
a giant pipeline under the Baltic Sea, feeding
Germany directly and bypassing the troublesome,

Russia set about making lemon pie, the culmination
of which is that the two cornerstones of Europe,
France and Germany, are now well aligned with the
Alliance of Nationalists (the third faction identified
earlier in this piece, the enemy of our enemy).

According to Pravda’s Vladimir Anokhin in a
piece captioned, “Putin creates new axis in Europe to
oppose USA’s global hegemony” (emphasis added):

The agreements concluded by Putin, Chirac and
Merkel in Paris will show a considerable influence on
the global energy policy. The new European “axis of
energy” has become a response to Washington’s
aspiration to dominate the whole world.

... The Paris-Berlin-Moscow axis appeared in
Europe last week. It can be interpreted as a link of
international politics run by three superpowers—
Russia, France and Germany.

... President Putin said that German Chancellor
Angela Merkel raised a question about giving the
European orientation to Russia’s giant Shtokman
gas field. “I can say that Gazprom is considering
the opportunity now. The decision will be made
shortly,” President Putin said.

The Shtokman gas field is one of the largest
gas deposits in the world. Its reserves make up 3.2
trillion cubic meters and 31 million tons of gas
condensate. It is possible to extract about 70
billion cubic meters a year, which means that the
field reserves may last for 50 or even 70 years. It
was previously believed that liquefied gas would be
delivered to the USA, where Gazprom initially
planned to develop one-tenth of the U.S. market
and subsequently enlarge its share to 20 percent.

... The success of the talks can be explained
with mutual economic interests and close
political views. It is an open secret that Russia,

Sea oil; and they needed to control all outlets for
competing Russian oil.

The strategy was simple: Get a foothold in
Afghanistan, from which force could be applied to
Kazakhstan and Turkmenistan (two countries with
Caspian Sea frontage); consolidate “Western” power in
Georgia (also on the Caspian Sea) and Ukraine (the
conduit for Russian energy to Europe); blocking other
easy access to Europe by having Latvia and Lithuania
assimilated into NATO; and all the while fomenting
“multi-purpose” terrorism in Chechnya.

Afghanistan was important for another reason, of
course: Those nasty Talibans had almost entirely
stopped the production of OPIUM, which has been a
staple of the NATO-Nazi leader known as “Poppy”.
9/11, of course, was the trigger event. Today, you
might note, Afghanistan is held by NATO forces.

As somewhat of an aside here: Kazakhstan has
been made the brunt of a recent Hollywood production
called Borat: Cultural Learnings of America for Make
Benefit Glorious Nation of Kazakhstan, in which the
people of Kazakhstan are marginalized and
DEHUMANIZED through their portrayal by one, Sacha
Baron COHEN. The point of this film seems to be
subliminal: It is always easier to kill a dehumanized
enemy. (Thanks to “Il Bagattel” for this observation.)

Russia, however, has played this chess game
masterfully, engineering natural partnerships with
China, Iran, the “Stans”, India and numerous
organizational groups of nations who have had
ENOUGH of NATO-Nazi-style “democracy” and
“freedom”, either from the barrel of a gun or as slaves
of the Almighty Dollar. (Note: Russia will not allow
showings of the highly offensive film, Borat. Does
this mean Russians are less FREE—or just that
someone has sense enough to stop such damaging
material from being propagated?)
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ENTER THE WISE GUYS

It’s almost Xmas, so it seems entirely appropriate
that we should now encounter “the Wise Men”:
George H.W. Bush’s “Irag Study Group” headed up
by James Baker. They are referenced as “the Wise
Guys” in the caption because Mr. Baker is often
referred to as the consigliere, a Cosa Nostra term.

What are their options? Their own military men
are apparently going to prevent them from fully
impaling the U.S. military with an attack on Iran
which CANNOT succeed, as demonstrated by Israel’s
failure to subdue those defiant Hezbollah in
Lebanon—not to mention Iran’s recent “war games”
demonstration of technical capabilities far in excess of
what was expected of them. And if you dare not
extend war to Iran, you certainly can’t go head-on
with either Russia or China, much less both of them
at the same time.

Indeed, what are the options for ones whose only
strategy, ever, has been WAR? They are NOT going
to be able to turn China or Russia with gobs of
“dollars” any more, not now that the world’s economy
is based on OIL which is out of their control
(ENERGY, actually, and the difference is really very
important). Maybe with enough time and a change of
approach they could deceive their way past the guards
of Iran? “Good luck.”

What has been floated as a trial balloon of sorts is
the potential for discussions with Syria and Iran to
negotiate an end to “sectarian violence” (which they,
themselves have set up) in Irag. What are the odds that
both Tony Blair and George W. Bush would come up
with this exact same “idea” at the same moment?

After buying some time with this canard, the real
discussions, no doubt (and this is somewhat confirmed
by the last report of “144.000” U.S. troops in lraq),
will not revolve around making peace but rather, the
usefulness of that wildcard country not yet mentioned in
this report: Israel, the country that was made and put
in place quite literally to be destroyed as part of the
Money Masters’ Armageddon scenario.

These “Wise Men” are DESPERATE and
absolutely RUTHLESS. Think of the Bohemian
Grove, where “Care” (CONSCIENCE) is sacrificed
and know that these ones are the cream of that crop of
willfully conscienceless beings. KNOW, further, that
the agenda all along has called for massive, planet-
wide depopulation and that the Money Masters would
be delighted with Armageddon. Do you really think
any of these guys would bat an eyelash over nuking
the “Green Zone” of Baghdad, if they thought it
would advance their agenda?

The “April Revolution” at the Pentagon disclosed
by Seymour Hersh seems to be the main reason we
have not yet experienced “Armageddon”, as the Joint
Chiefs of Staff refused to draw up plans to nuke Iran
at that point. It is not, apparently, that either the
Money Masters or the NATO-Nazis wouldn’t like to
pull the trigger but rather that the gun has, at least for
now, been taken from their hands. THANK GOD!

And while you’re at it, thank God that the Russians
are distinctly more CHRISTian in orientation than their
Judeo-Xtian counterparts. (Xtians are “sort of” like
Christians, at least that is what they call themselves, but
leave out the “Christ” and replace it with “X”, as in
“Xmas”; “X”, in numerology, being a “6”.)

The PRESSURE on the situation is enormous.

A few weeks ago there were Internet reports of
“molasses in the hydraulics” of an Air Force One
helicopter. There were mechanical problems with Air
Force One as it set down with President Bush aboard
for the APEC meeting in Hanoi. Somehow, a purse
thief got past the Secret Service and stole one of the
Bush twin’s cell phones and purse. Somehow, a

Secret Service agent guarding her was injured. And
somehow, Greg Pitts, the guy who handles travel for
the White House also got beat up in Waikiki on his
way home from APEC and lost HIS cell phone (and
its bound-to-be-interesting numbers).

Mr. Putin is also being pressured. Someone
murdered Anna Politkovskaya, a journalist who had
been openly critical of Putin’s policies. Then someone
took out former FSB spy and Putin critic Litvinenko.
In this latter case, however, the answer to cui bono
points to none other than Boris Berezovsky (formerly
Abramovich), who is hiding out in England to evade
charges from Russia of plotting to take down the
Russian government by force. The situation in Georgia
involving the breakaway republic of Ossetia was
exacerbated when the Georgian government surrounded
a building with Russian soldiers in it.  Ukraine, as
pointed out previously in this article, has tried to derail
Russian agreements with France and Germany.

You might recall that President Ahmadinejad of
Iran attended a brief meeting with the Council on
Foreign Relations while he was in New York for the
United Nations” summit. Apparently that was quite an
interesting session as it is said that Mr. Ahmadinejad
let them know “what side of the bread the butter is
on”—i.e., that God (by any name, please) was on his
side and NOT backing them. In a recent statement,
the leader of Iran is credited with saying that the
whole World “is getting Ahmadinejadized”. There
are, however, a few notable holdouts: the United
Kingdom, including Canada, Australia, New Zealand
and the rest of the Commonwealth countries; the
United States; and, of course, ISRAEL.

Back to Russia and America: On the heels of the
CFR being put in its place by the leader of Iran, the
Money Masters and the NATO Nazis found
themselves getting a “reality check” from Mr. Putin’s
former Chief of Staff, Alexander Voloshin, who had
his own meeting with the “Money Masters” in the
form of the Carnegie Endowment people and
numerous political heavyweights.

Kommersant’s Dmitry Sidorov reported on
November 3 (excerpts only, emphasis added):

... Alexander Voloshin ... held eight meetings
with high-placed officials of the Bush
administration in two days and spoke at an
invitation-only dinner at the Carnegie Center. ...
[H]is presence in the U.S. is evidence of a serious
crisis in Russian-American relations.

... [T]here were about 20 people present,
including the former ambassadors to Russia and
Ukraine Jim Collins and Steven Pifer. Fiona Hill,
who was recently named CIA national intelligence
officer for Russia, was also at that meeting.

... Voloshin’s close ties with the current
Russian administration made it easy for the
Carnegie Center to arrange meetings between him
and White House officials. Practically no one
refused to see him.

U.S. Secretary of State sent Undersecretary for
Political Affairs Nicholas Burn and Assistant
Secretary of State Daniel Fried in her place with
apologies for her busy schedule. Presidential national
security advisor Stephen Hadley sent his assistant J.D.
Crouch to meet with VVoloshin after he was called to
Iraq urgently. U.S. Trade Representative Susan
Schwab also insisted on a meeting with the one-time
“gray cardinal of the Kremlin”.

Sources say that Crouch wanted to find out
whom in Moscow it was possible to have a normal
conversation with ...

Voloshin was more than an hour late for his
meeting with Schwab. Burns and Fried were
responsible for that, as was Voloshin’s cellular

phone, which was lost and subsequently found in
Fried’s office. [ANOTHER lost cell phone?
Hmmm....] Fried was interested in discussing the
Russian-Georgian conflict with Voloshin.

... At almost all his meetings in Washington,
Voloshin emphasized the U.S.’s debt to Russia,
which partially explains the poor relations between
the countries at present. “We make claims over
bilateral relations, and they make claims against us
about internal affairs,” Voloshin commented to
Kommersant. He added that “the American

political elite got very drunk at the funeral for

the USSR and still has a hangover.”
... Voloshin’s visit is already evidence of a

crisis in Russian-American relations. Kommersant
sources comment that the great demand for
Voloshin’s time was caused by the absence of real
contacts between Moscow and Washington.
Effective working contacts and information
exchanges on the level of the presidential
administration, which existed several years ago,
have been severed. One person commented that
“Voloshin is a unwitting political tourist because,
except for meetings between Bush and Putin,
there is no effective ties between the White
House and Kremlin.”

At this point, another unusual meeting should be
noted: the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff,
General Pace, found himself making an impromptu
visit to Moscow on October 30. With the U.S. fleet
in the Persian Gulf in force, Israel posturing as if it
will “go it alone” in attacking Iran and drawing on
U.S. support, and the Wise Guys scratching their
heads—we imagine General Pace got an earful in
discussions with his counterparts in Russia.

How much longer should the hand holding the
sickle be stayed? God only knows, while very few
Americans have any inkling and most Judeo-Xtians
are simply counting down the days to Xmas and
checking for any sign of increased credit limits on
their card statements.

BACK TO AMERICA AND THE
NOT-SO-ALMIGHTY DOLLAR
(SATAN CLAWS IS COMING)

“ARE WE THERE YET?” In a sub-caption,
Edgar J. Steele confirms, “We Have Arrived.” Here’s
a little more from his latest writing to think about
(You can read the entire article and lots more good
stuff at ConspiracyPenPal.com):

America’s Drift Plummet into Tyranny

... What surprises me is how quickly things
now are moving. The government’s obvious haste
to complete erection of its police state tells you all
you need to know about how soon it thinks that
America will become chaotic.

Those of you who, like myself, have a higher
profile than average as dissenters and government
critics (“traitors”, to use the terminology of Bush
and Cheney) need to have an escape route planned,
particularly since DHS is enacting a rule to require
its clearance BEFORE we can leave the country,
even with valid passports. [RK: As of January 14,
2007, the airlines will be required to submit
passenger lists to Mr. Chertoff for pre-approval
before you even enter the airport.]

Already, with the ink not yet dry on the
Military Commissions Act and habeas corpus still
warm in its grave, | am getting reports of
“disappeared” Americans.

Just like the ancient Chinese curse, we
certainly “live in interesting times”. | recall being
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dismissed for sounding apocalyptic when
speaking of precious metals and the need to play
Y2K all over again. No more. | also recall all
the hate mail | got for calling for Bush’s
impeachment again and again over the past few
years. No more. | called the in-progress
economic collapse when times were good and
we were flying high and | was dismissed as a
nut. No more. | said America fast was
becoming a police state and | was labeled a
conspiracy theorist. No more. Unfortunately, |
have been right all along. | regret to advise that
| expect to continue being right. America was
nice while she lasted, but now the party is over.
We Have Arrived

In radio interviews, repeatedly 1 am asked by
callers, “When? When will all this happen?” My
answer: “Right now.” At most, we have five years
before the wheels fall off completely. More likely:
two or three [RK: or LESS]. It is quite possible
that the world could be a very changed place
within just the next year, even without Bush
invading any more countries.

Look around yourself at the walking wounded.
Those living on the proceeds of refinancing their
homes. Those stunned by the drop in housing
prices. Those underemployed hamburger flippers
who still think they will get new jobs as engineers,
architects, plumbers, electricians, lawyers or any of
a number of professions and occupations now
made superfluous by outsourcing, illegal
immigration and Wal Mart.

Already, many are having trouble properly
feeding their children.

Already, many merely sit, waiting for the
sheriff to come and evict them from homes already
foreclosed by the banks.

Already, many are counting pennies and
finding themselves woefully short at month’s end,
with no way to make ends meet.

Record numbers of Americans do without
health care while being taxed to support federally-
mandated free health care for illegals.

Record numbers of Americans stave off
bankruptcy by selling all that they possess while
keeping up appearances.

Record numbers of Americans are getting the
first, faint hint of the coming despair.

When many more start living out of their cars
and go door to door in seek of work or a handout,
you will know that the riots are just around the
corner. That is when the police-state structure now
in place will heave into action. That is when
Americans will begin to die in much larger
numbers than now at the hands of their own
government. That is when you no longer will hear
from people like myself.

If you haven’t done everything | have
outlined, you are living on borrowed time. If
you haven’t done anything, you are out of time,
I am afraid, as the things | advise take time—
years, in fact. Do what you can with what you
have, always keeping a keen sense of your
priorities, but do something now!

My name is Edgar J. Steele. Thanks for
listening. Please visit my web site,
www.ConspiracyPenPal.com, for other messages
just like this one.

By now many Americans have become aware of
the recent sag in housing prices. Conditioned by
decades of non-stop gains punctuated only by brief
setbacks, it is understandable that they don’t
understand the real significance of a downturn in home
prices at this juncture.

LEVERAGE WORKS BOTH WAYS

It’s all about the leverage. You see, when
someone signs for a $300,000 mortgage, their
signature on that debt has just “created” that much
more money in the system but multiplied many
times over by the fractional reserve banking system.
At a 10% reserve ratio, that $300,000 becomes $3
MILLION of new “money” in the system.
Eliminating a $300,000 mortgage has exactly the
same effect—in reverse—eliminating $3 million
from the system.

So many properties are now at a point of ZERO
to NEGATIVE EQUITY that there is nothing to fall
back on and when things start to snowball in this
direction, there is no way to stop the slide. That is
because someone who has defaulted on a mortgage
is no longer creditworthy; they have been
eliminated from the pool of potentially creditworthy
“customers”.

As Edgar Steele points out, there are going to
be some very irritated American Dreamers—and
that is the main reason for all of those new
internment facilities.

To put some numbers on all of this, we turn to
a comprehensively researched piece dated
November 22 by blogger Mike Whitney, which he
called “Housing Bubble Smack-Down” (excerpts
only, emphasis added):

... In 2000 the total value of homes in the U.S.
was $11.4 trillion. Today that number has shot up
to $20.3 trillion; nearly double. ... [M]ortgage-
debt in 2000 was ... $4.8 trillion ... while in 2006
it skyrocketed to a whopping $9.3 trillion.

... The housing bubble ... is the predictable
result of dramatically increasing the money
supply while expanding personal debt via home-
mortgages.

... [The Federal Reserve] doubled the money
supply and then sat back and watched while $4.5
trillion went directly into the real estate market via
mortgage loans to people who were “under-
qualified” (knowing that these same people would
eventually fail to meet their payments and
adversely effect the entire market).

The Federal Reserve knew all of this. In fact,
they knew where every dime was going, but
decided to persist in their swindle to the bitter end.

Have the real effects of this monster-bubble
been softened by the huge trade deficit?

Yes, because America currently borrows $800
billion a year from China, Japan etc. which keeps
the economy sputtering along while our
manufacturing sector continues to be ransacked.

The $800 billion account deficit is like a
sedative which lulls us to sleep while the country
is looted right in front of our eyes. For example,
in the last 12 years, foreign ownership of U.S.
assets has soared from $3 trillion to over $12
trillion (400%). At the same time, over 13,000
major U.S. companies have been sold to foreign
corporations since 1980.

... Americans borrowed another $825 billion
from their home equity in the last 12 months (to
spend on house repairs, shopping, boats etc) and ...
without that consumer spending the nation’s
growth rate (GDP) will shrivel to nothing ...

So, what does this mean for the homeowner
whose future depends on the steady increase in his
home equity? What can he expect?

Well, first of all, you can ignore all the
gibberish you hear on the business channel
about “soft landings” and a “temporary
downturn”.

There’ll be no soft landings. This is the Big
One; Real Estate Armageddon followed by a
plague of locusts.

JUST LOOK AT THE NUMBERS! There’s a
$10 trillion difference between the aggregate in
2000 and 2006! $4.5 trillion of that is new
mortgage-debt!

That’s more than a little “froth” as Greenspan
likes to say. In an economy that’s currently
growing at a feeble 1.6%, a plummeting housing
market could pave the way for another (dare | say
it) Great Depression.

$10 trillion!?!
repeating.

First of all, (if we compare our situation to
what happened in Japan during the 1990s) we
can expect that prices will continue to fall for
years to come, perhaps, a decade or more.
Many of the slower markets are already showing
a decline of 10% to 20%. This is a trend that is
likely to speed up dramatically in 2007 when $1
trillion in ARMs reset. That’s when we’ll begin
to see a truly new phenomenon in the U.S., that
is, people who’ve always been solid members of
the middle class sliding downwards into the
ranks of the working poor.

... Imagine paying off a loan for $400,000
when your house has been reassessed at
$250,000 or $300,000; that’ll be the reality for
an estimated 30 million Americans. Meanwhile,
inventory will continue to grow (already at an 8
month backlog) the economy will continue to
contract, and the dollar will continue to weaken.
(Many of the major home builders; Centex,
Beazer and Toll Bros, are reporting that profits
are down by nearly 65%.)

At the same time the Fed just issued another
$10 billion in Treasury Bonds last week raising
the national debt to a mind-boggling $8.6
trillion. This loosey-goosey approach to printing
fiat money and creating debt explains the recent
surge in the markets. As The Daily Reckoning’s
Richard Daughty says, the “bull market is
manufactured from rampant government deficit-
spending and financed by the Federal Reserve
creating the money.”

... Daughty also notes that “revolving credit
like credit card loans grew by $2.85 billion, or
at an annual rate of 4.00%, to $857 billion.”

So, credit card debt is going up, which is
an indication that the people who were
siphoning money from their home equity have
switched over to plastic. That’s a sure sign
the writhing consumer-beast is in its last
throes. The end is near.

Why should | care about Net Long-term
Capital Inflows?

In another bit of disheartening news the net
long-term capital inflows fell short of what the
U.S. needs to cover the current account deficit.
The inflows were only $65 billion when we
need $70 billion to make ends meet. This is
another way of saying that foreigners are no
longer mopping up our red ink. Interestingly,
foreign central banks are buying considerably
fewer Treasurys; $9 billion in U.S. securities
and a paltry $8 billion in Treasury bonds.

What does it mean? It means that no
[nation] is dim-witted enough to buy our debt
anymore because we’re no longer a good risk.

... Also, according to Marketwatch, “U.S.
residents purchased a net $22.9 billion in foreign
securities, up from $2.7 billion in August.
Foreign holdings of dollar-denominated short-
term securities, including Treasury bills, fell by

Some things are worth



NOVEMBER 29, 2006

CONTACT: PHOENIX JOURNAL REVIEW

Page 5

$10.8 billion.”

Foreign investments are up $20 billion in
one month?!? Are you kidding me?

So, the smart money is getting out of
Dodge pronto; leaving the rest of us behind in
a leaky canoe.

... So, what was the “Grand Plan” the
Fed had in mind when they decided to
anesthetize the American public with low
interest rates and flood the planet with
worthless green scrip?

Did they think that Bush would corner
the oil market and, thus, force the rest of the

world to take our anemic greenbacks? ...
[RK: THAT IS EXACTLY WHAT THE
PLAN WAS. NOW PLAN “B” COMES INTO
EFFECT AND THERE ARE GOING TO BE
SOME VERY GRUMPY SOMNAMBULISTS
AWAKENING TO A NEW REALITY,
WHETHER HERE OR “KINGDOM COME".]

Thank you, Mike Whitney, for this excellent
background information. The writing has been on
the wall, the door, the ceiling and all the mirrors
for a long time already but far too many who
awaken within the Beast’s belly will be blaming
GOD—the very same God they have ignored and
denied all along—for their “misfortune”.

MEANWHILE, IN THE PHILIPPINES

Where does the Philippines fit into this
geopolitical picture? The recent APEC gathering
was to have featured a 45-minute session between
George W. Bush and Gloria Arroyo—but
apparently very little was actually said in the seven
or so minutes of actual sit-down time. The more
interesting sideline meeting was said to have
included some sort of a DIRECTIVE from Russia
and China to the befuddled Mr. Bush, who then had
to go home to face the Money Masters’ Congress.

Back at home in the Philippines, GMA met with
Prince Andrew, the Duke of York, at the Mandarin
Oriental Hotel in Makati City Friday, capping his two-
day visit to mark the 60th anniversary of Philippine-
British diplomatic relations.

You might also recall that the Lord Mayor of
The City paid a visit to the Philippines during the
Summer “to check out the investment climate”.
You don’t suppose this could have ANYthing to do
with GOLD?

Count back 60 years and you will arrive at the
end of World War Il, when the young attorney,
Ferdinand Marcos, was making arrangements for
some 617,500 metric tons of gold to be returned to
the Philippines from the Vatican.

Over the years, the Bank of England and
Lloyd’s of London were apparently heavily
involved in the Ang Bagong Lipunan (ABL)
program for gold-backed currency put together by
Presidents Marcos and Reagan. (Stay tuned in to
the Gold and Other Interesting Things series
because there is more information therein than you
will absorb on a single reading of the material.)

There are, of course, the usual rumors of an
imminent regime change here, but as EJ says from
experience, “Nothing happens over Christmas here
in the Philippines.” After Christmas, who knows?

At this point, all parties seem content to let the
majority of the gold sit right where it is, pending
the certain outcome of the Clash of the Titans.
(The outcome is “certain” because, of course, GOD
WINS). And then, perhaps, we can get down to
some really GOOD business.

Ronald Kirzinger

Final Warning: Part 10b

We continue with our serialization of David Allen
Rivera’s Final Warning: A History of the New World
Order offering our great appreciation for his research
and documentation.

If you never knew what really happened at the
“original” Pearl Harbor, how can you understand the
lack of conscience involved in, say, 9/11? The
controlling elite have to work very hard to get people
involved with their wars and very often it is through
playing upon our OUTRAGE, while the truly
outrageous behavior is theirs but hidden from view.

[QUOTING, emphasis added:]

THE DECEPTION OF PEARL HARBOR

In the Pacific Theater, the stirrings of World War
Il actually began years before. China had allowed
Japan to drill for oil in several provinces because
Standard Oil’s price for kerosene was too high.
Through contacts in the Chinese government, Standard
Oil had been able to keep anyone from drilling until
the Japanese came and developed huge fields.
Standard Oil pushed them out but the Japanese vowed
to return, even going as far as saying that they would
seize China to recover their oil investments.

When the Japanese invaded China in the 1930s,
one of their first acts was to destroy Standard Oil
property because they had been responsible for
their ouster.

In 1931, Henry L. Stimson, the Secretary of State
(a Rockefeller lawyer and agent) met with President
Herbert Hoover, on behalf of the Illuminati to make a
deal. The international bankers promised to end the
Depression if Hoover would declare war on Japan and
send in the military to protect Standard Oil property.
Even though Hoover accommodated the bankers in
many cases, this was one deal that he refused.

So Stimson pitched the idea to Governor Franklin
Delano Roosevelt [RK: A descendant of Claes
ROSENVELT (Jewish), often referred to only slightly
incorrectly as ‘Rosenfeld’ and as confirmation of his
lineage, his mother, Sarah Delano, was also of
Jewish origins] (who has a dozen U. S. Presidents in
his family tree) [RK: INCLUDING COUSIN
GEORGE H.W. BUSH AND HIS SON, GEORGE
W. BUSH, ALL MEMBERS OF THE HABSBURG
ROYAL FAMILY], who was indebted to them
because of his philanthropic operation at Georgia’s
Warm Springs.

Roosevelt was born at Hyde Park, New York in
1882. He graduated from Harvard, received a law
degree from Columbia Law School and in 1910 was
elected to the New York State Senate (re-elected in
1912). He was appointed Assistant Secretary of the
Navy by Wilson in 1913 on orders from Col.
House. According to House biographer Arthur D.
Howden Smith, Col. House “picked Roosevelt as a
natural candidate for the Presidency long before
any other responsible politician”. In the 1920
Presidential election, Roosevelt was James Cox’s
running mate but the Democratic team suffered
from the mistakes of the Wilson Administration and
lost miserably to the Harding-Coolidge ticket.
Roosevelt later became a two-term governor of
New York. After the 1932 Democratic convention
in Chicago, where Roosevelt became the Party’s
nominee, he met with Col. House at his
Massachusetts home. House told another
biographer, Charles Seymour, in 1938: “I was close
to the movement that nominated Roosevelt ... He
has given me a free hand in advising (Secretary of

State, Cordell) Hull. All the Ambassadors have
reported to me frequently.”

The Iluminati put all their political power behind
Roosevelt to get him elected and in 1940, Roosevelt
appointed Stimson (a CFR member) to the post of
Secretary of War, even though he was a Republican.
House, who was 75 years old, didn’t become
Roosevelt’s ‘alter ego’. That role was filled by
another Wilson advisor, Bernard Baruch, who became
the liaison between Roosevelt and the bankers. FDR’s
uncle, Frederic Delano, was a member of the Federal
Reserve Board, and in 1925, became the Chairman of
the League of Nations Committee. In 1934, he was
appointed as Chairman of the National Resources
Planning Board and in 1936, became Chairman of the
Federal Reserve Bank in Richmond, Virginia.

Roosevelt was a 32" degree Mason, a Knight
Templar, and a member of the Shrine. He is a direct
descendent of socialist Clinton B. Roosevelt, the New
York assemblyman who wrote The Science of
Government Founded in Natural Law, where he
revealed a plan for world government. Clinton
Roosevelt and Horace Greeley (founder and owner of
the New York Tribune and New Yorker magazine)
were the pioneers of social engineering research. In
the February 1953 edition of the Empire State Mason,
the official publication of the Grand Lodge of New
York, the claim was made that if one-world
government ever came about, FDR [RK: or his
cousin, George H.W. Bush, as it turns out] should
get much of the credit.

In 1932, Major General Smedley Butler of the
U.S. Marine Corps was approached by Grayson
Mallet-Provost Murphy (a director of Guaranty Trust),
Robert S. Clark (a banker who inherited a fortune
from the founder of the Singer Sewing Machine Co.),
and John W. Davis (a 1924 Presidential candidate,
who was an attorney for J. P. Morgan) with a plan to
lead a revolution to overthrow the government and
establish a Fascist dictatorship. Butler was to “seize
the White House with a private army (of 500,000
veterans), hold Franklin Roosevelt prisoner and get rid
of him if he refused to serve as their puppet in a
dictatorship they planned to impose and control.”
Butler chose to expose the plot rather than lead it,
supposedly because of his patriotism. Or was it
because he recognized their true aim, which was for
Roosevelt to impose a dictatorship during a national
emergency, so the government could take complete
control. Butler is on record as having said: “War was
largely a matter of money. Bankers lend money to
foreign countries and when they cannot repay, the
President sends Marines to get it.”

When the planned revolt didn’t materialize, other
plans were developed. Frances Perkins, Secretary of
Labor, reported: “At the first meeting of the Cabinet
after the President took office in 1933, the financier
and advisor to Roosevelt, Bernard Baruch, and
Baruch’s friend, General Hugh Johnson, who was to
become the head of the National Recovery
Administration, came in with a copy of a book by
Gentile, the ltalian Fascist theoretician, for each
member of the Cabinet, and we all read it with care.”
Future plans called for the government to be
moved towards Fascism and government control
without a revolution. They decided that the best
method was through war and Jim Farley, Roosevelt’s
Postmaster General, said that during the second
Cabinet meeting in 1933: “The new President again
turned to the possibility of war in Japan.” Gen.
Johnson wrote: “lI know of no well informed
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Washington observer who isn’t convinced that, if Mr.
Roosevelt is elected (in 1940), he will drag us into war
at the first opportunity, and that, if none presents itself,
he will make one.”

Roosevelt wanted Japan to withdraw, not only
from Indo-China, but also China (Manchuria). To
enforce his demands, he froze all Japanese assets in
this country and cancelled a 1911 commercial treaty.
He had their fuel supplies cut and placed an embargo
on 11 raw materials which were necessary for their
military. In December 1939, this was extended to
light steel. In England, Winston Churchill, and later
the Dutch government, followed suit. Former
President Herbert Hoover observed the various
political manipulations and said in August 1941: “The
American people should insistently demand that
Congress put a stop to step-by-step projection of the
United States into undeclared war...”

On September 28, 1940, Japan, Germany and Italy
signed the Tripartite Treaty, which declared that if any
of the three were attacked, all three had to respond.
So if Japan attacked the U.S. and the U.S.

Harbor. Dies was told not to go public with his
information. An Army Intelligence officer in the Far
East discovered the plan for the Pearl Harbor attack
and prior to the attack sent three separate messages to
Washington detailing the plan.

Soviet agent Richard Sorge told the Russian
Government in October, 1941 that “the Japanese
intend to attack Pearl Harbor in the next 60 days,”
and received a response from his superiors that the
information had been passed onto President
Roosevelt. Dusko Popov, a British double agent,
received information from Germany about Japan’s
plans and passed the information onto Washington.
It was never acted on.

As early as 1944, Presidential candidate, New
York Governor Thomas E. Dewey, said that Roosevelt
knew about the attack on Pearl Harbor before it
happened. In documents declassified by the National
Security Agency in 1981, America had broken the
Blue (diplomatic) and Purple (naval) secret codes of
the Japanese, knew all the details of the attack and the

based on information he had received: “War with
Japan will begin immediately; exclude all
possibility of a second Port Arthur.” This telegram
never got to its destination.

In 1932, the U.S. Navy had conducted tests at
Pearl Harbor which indicated that it was vulnerable to
an attack from sixty miles away without being able to
detect it. Admiral J. O. Richardson, Commander-in-
Chief of the Pacific fleet, wanted the fleet withdrawn
to the west coast of the United States because they
were inadequately manned for war and because the
area was too exposed. It was not done. In January
1941, Richardson was relieved of his command. It
was later revealed that Roosevelt wanted him to create
a naval blockade around Japan, to provoke them into
a response, so the United States could declare war. He
refused to do it, saying it was an act of war.

Besides knowing about the security weaknesses at
the base in Pearl Harbor and having previous
knowledge about the impending attack, Roosevelt
guaranteed a slaughter by ordering that the planes
be grouped in circles, with their propellers

would declare war against Japan, they would
also be at war with Germany and Italy.

In October 1940, part of FDR’s strategy to
push Japan into committing an overt act of war
was to move America’s Pacific fleet out of
California and have it anchored at Pearl Harbor.

From September 1941 until the attack itself, all
Japanese communications had been intercepted and
decoded by American intelligence and indicated an
Impending attack on Pearl Harbor.

facing inward, because he claimed that he
wanted to protect them against ‘acts of
sabotage’. Rear Admiral Robert A. Theobold,
USN, Retired, author of The Final Secret of
Pearl Harbor, and Col. Curtis B. Dall, the son-
in-law of FDR, in an interview with Anthony

Admiral James Richardson, the commander of
the Pacific Fleet, expressed to Roosevelt his strong
opposition to putting the fleet in harm’s way. He was
relieved of his command. Richardson later quoted
Roosevelt as saying: “Sooner or later the Japanese
will commit an overt act against the United States
and the nation will be willing to enter the war.”

Roosevelt and Churchill had already been working
on a plan to get America to enter the war in Europe.
After the German ship Bismarck sank the British ship,
known as the Hood, Churchill suggested in April 1941
“that an American warship should find the Prinz
Eugen (the Bismarck’s escort ship) then draw her fire,
‘thus providing the incident for which the United
States would be so thankful’ i.e., bring her into war.”
While Roosevelt planned for such a provocation in the
Atlantic, Hitler told his naval commanders in July
1941 to avoid confrontation with the United States
while his Russian campaign was in progress.

Joseph C. Grew used his post as the U.S.
Ambassador to Japan to encourage the Japanese to
enter a state of military preparedness. They were
shipped steel scrap from the entire 6™ Avenue Elevator
Railroad of New York. The Institute of Pacific
Relations, through a $2 million grant, funded
communist spies who were to help induce the
Japanese to strike back at the United States.

Since then, it has become common knowledge that
the attack was not the surprise it was claimed to be.
On January 27, 1941, Grew sent a telegram to the
Secretary of State to report the following: “The
Peruvian minister has informed a member of my staff
that he heard from many sources, including a Japanese
source, that, in the event of trouble breaking out
between the United States and Japan, the Japanese
intended to make a surprise attack against Pearl
Harbor.” (Source: U.S., Department of State,
Publication 1983, Peace and War: United States
Foreign Policy, 1931-1941, Washington, D.C.: U.S.,
Government Printing Office, 1943, pp. 617-618)

In August 1941, Congressman Martin Dies,
Chairman of the House Committee on Un-American
Activities, collected evidence that the Japanese were
planning to attack Pearl Harbor. The Committee was
in possession of a strategic map prepared by the
Japanese Imperial Military Intelligence Department
that clearly indicated their plans to attack Pearl

whereabouts of the Japanese fleet. From September
1941 until the attack itself, all Japanese
communications had been intercepted and decoded
by American intelligence and indicated an
impending attack on Pearl Harbor.

One transmission, from a fake weather report
broadcast on a Japanese short-wave station,
contained the words “higashi no kaze ame”, which
means “east wind, rain”, which the Americans
already knew was the Japanese code for war with
the United States. Top military officials denied that
the “winds” message existed and attempted to
destroy all traces of its receipt.

Late in November 1941, the following order was
sent out to all U.S. military commanders: “The United
States desires that Japan commit the first overt act.”
According to Secretary of War Stimson, this order
came directly from Roosevelt. According to Stimson’s
diary, 9 people in the war cabinet, all the military
people, knew about FDR’s plan of provocation.

The State Department knew on November 20" that
a naval force, which included four of the largest
Japanese aircraft carriers, was heading towards Hawaii
and this information was passed on to Pearl Harbor on
November 27", However, the American base in
Hawaii was not given this information. Three days
before the attack, Australian Intelligence spotted the
Japanese fleet heading for Hawaii. They sent a
warning to Washington but it was dismissed by
Roosevelt who said it was a politically motivated
rumor circulated by the Republicans.

On December 1, 1941, the head of the Far East
Division of U.S. Naval Intelligence wrote in his report
to head of the Pacific Fleet: “War between the United
States and Japan will begin in the nearest future.” The
Report never made it to the commander’s desk
because it had been ‘accidentally’ detained by his
superiors. Early in December, Army Intelligence
knew that the diplomats at the Japanese Embassy in
Washington had been ordered to destroy all codes and
to return to Japan. Washington also knew that
Japan had ordered all of its merchant ships home
because they would be needed to transport soldiers
and supplies for the war. On December 5, Col.
Sadtler from U.S. Military Communications
transmitted the following telegram to his superiors,

Hilder for his book Warlords of Washington,
admitted that they knew about the Pearl Harbor attack
before it occurred. Theobold, the Commander of all
the destroyers at Pearl Harbor, said in his book
that Roosevelt knew about the attack 21 hours
before it happened. So the result of this positioning
of the aircraft made it difficult for them to get out of
the circle and up in the air because they didn’t have
a reverse gear. Theobold wrote: “An incontestable
fact in the true history of Pearl Harbor is the repeated
withholding from Admiral Kimmel and General
Walter C. Short (Navy and Army Command in Pearl
Harbor) of supremely important military information

There’s never been a case in history when a
commander was not informed that his country will be
at war within a few hours and that his forces will most
likely become the first object of attack at sunrise.”

Theobold also cited the testimony of Admiral
Harold Stark (head of Navy Headquarters in
Washington) who did not reveal Japan’s de facto
declaration of war to Admiral Kimmel and said he
was acting on orders from a “higher authority”,
referring to Roosevelt, because Marshall did not
outrank Stark. Marshall merely passed on the
Roosevelt directive of December 4", which said
that no communications could be sent to Pearl
Harbor unless it was cleared by Marshall.

On November 26, 1941, Roosevelt had sent an
ultimatum, insisting that the Japanese withdraw all
their troops. He refused any negotiations with Prince
Konoye, the Japanese Prime Minister, even though
Joseph Grew (CFR member, and Rockefeller agent),
the Ambassador to Japan, said that such a meeting
would prevent war with the Japanese. The Japanese
response from Tokyo to the Japanese embassy,
encrypted in the “purple code”, was intercepted by the
Navy, decoded and given to Roosevelt on the evening
of December 6. The thirteen-point communiqué
revealed that because of the intense pressure of the
economic sanctions diplomatic relations with the
United States were being terminated at 1:00 PM
Eastern time on Sunday, December 7. For all intents
and purposes, this was a declaration of war and upon
reading it, Roosevelt said: “This means war.” It was
not passed onto Pearl Harbor command and it was at
that time that the attack began.

While FDR was pushing Japan into drawing first
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blood, he told the American public in his famous
campaign statement of 1940: “While | am talking to
you mothers and fathers, | give you one more
assurance. | have said this before and | shall say it
again and again and again: Your boys are not going to
be sent into any foreign wars.” [RK: Does anyone yet
recall cousin George H.W. Bush’s “Read my lips”
statement? It runs in the family: These guys have no
problem whatsoever making barefaced lies.] Then he
said later that he wouldn’t send our boys to war unless
we were attacked.

Lieutenant Commander Arthur McCollum worked
for Naval Intelligence in Washington and was the
communications routing officer for FDR. All the
intercepted Japanese messages would go to McCollum,
who would then route them to Roosevelt. In October
1940, he wrote a memo which contained the basis for
FDR’s plan for provoking the Japanese into attacking
at Pearl Harbor. It was given to two of Roosevelt’s
closest advisors. The memorandum revealed his
sentiments that it was inevitable that Japan and
America were going to war and that Germany was
going to be a threat to America’s security.

He said that America had to go to war but he
also understood that public opinion was against
that. So public opinion had to be swayed and
Japan had to be provoked into attacking America.
He named eight specific suggestions for things that
America should do to make Japan more hostile
towards us, ultimately pushing them into attacking
us. That would rally the country behind the war
effort. Because he was born and raised in Japan,
he said that he understood the Japanese mentality
and knew how they would react. This included
moving the Pacific fleet to Hawaii and decimating
Japan’s economy with an embargo. McCollum
said: “If you adopt these policies then Japan will
commit an overt act of war.” Although there is no
proof that FDR actually saw this memo, he ended
up implementing all eight of McCollum’s points.

The Administration discovered that in 1941 a
Japanese naval officer was working at the Japanese
consulate in Honolulu under an assumed name. They
followed him and began to intercept his messages to
Japan, which enabled the Japanese to develop a
timetable for the attack and even bomb plots. They
never stopped him and it enabled the Japanese to
prepare themselves for an attack against us.

Fleet Admiral Halsey wrote: “Our intelligence data
spoke of a likely attack by Japan on the Philippines or
the Dutch East Indies. Although Pearl Harbor wasn’t
excluded from discussion, everything relayed to us
pointed to other objects of attack. If we had known
that the Japanese were continually collecting detailed
information about the exact location and movements
of our warships in Pearl Harbor (which is made clear
by intercepted reports), we naturally would have
concentrated our efforts on preparations to repel an
attack on Pearl Harbor.”

Secretary of War Henry L. Stimson, after meeting
with the Roosevelt administration on November 25,
1941, wrote in his diary: “The discussion was about
how we should maneuver to force the Japanese to fire
the first shot, while not exposing ourselves to too great
a danger; this will be a difficult task.”

Admiral Husband E. Kimmel wrote in his
memoirs: “It was part of Roosevelt’s plan that no
warning be sent to the Hawaiian Islands. Our leaders
in Washington, who deliberately didn’t inform our
forces in Pearl Harbor, cannot be justified in any way.
The Pearl Harbor Command wasn’t informed at all
about ... the American note of November 26, 1941
delivered to the Japanese ambassador, which
practically excluded further negotiations and made war
in the Pacific inevitable. The Army and Navy

Command in the Hawaiian Islands received not
even a hint about intercepted and deciphered
Japanese telegrams which were forwarded to
concerned parties in Washington on the 6" and 7™
of December, 1941.”

The Pacific fleet had consisted of nine battleships,
three aircraft cruisers and some smaller ships. The
aircraft carriers and the smaller, more mobile ships
were moved prior to the attack because Roosevelt
knew they would be needed for a war at sea. On
November 28™ Fleet Admiral William F. Halsey
(under Kimmel’s command) sailed to Wake Island
with the carrier Enterprise, three heavy destroyers and
nine small destroyers; and on December 5", the
Lexington, three heavy cruisers and five destroyers
were sent to Midway and the Saratoga went to the
Pacific Coast. The other battleships were considered
dispensable because they had been produced during
and prior to World War | and were viewed as old and
obsolete. They were to be sacrificed.

On December 7, 1941, the Japanese attacked the
U.S. fleet at Pearl Harbor, instead of attacking Russia,
as they originally intended to do. The ‘sneak attack’
gave Roosevelt a reason to direct the full force of
America’s military might against Japan. The next day,
Roosevelt asked Congress to declare war on Japan:
“We don’t like it—and we didn’t want to get in it—
but we are in it and we’re going to fight it with
everything we’ve got.” On January 1, 1942, the 25
allied nations who went to war against Germany and
Japan signed a “Declaration by the United Nations”,
which indicated that no one nation would sign a
separate armistice, and Gen. Douglas MacArthur was
appointed as the ‘United Nations Commander of the
South Pacific’, becoming the Commander-in-Chief of
all armed forces in the Pacific Theater.

The attack on Pearl Harbor resulted in the
deaths of 2,341 American soldiers and 2,233 more
were injured or missing. Eighteen ships, including
eight battleships, two destroyers, two squadron
minesweepers, were sunk or heavily damaged; and
177 planes were destroyed. All of this, just to
create an anti-Japanese sentiment in the country
and justify American action against Japan.

General George C. Marshall (Supreme
Commander of the U.S. Army) and Admiral Harold R.
Stark (Supreme Commander of the U.S. Navy) in
Washington testified that the message about the attack
was not forwarded to Kimmel and Short because the
Hawaiian base had received so many intercepted
Japanese messages that another one would have
confused them. In truth, Marshall sat on the
information for 15 hours because he didn’t want
anything to interfere with attack. The message was
sent after the attack started. Internal Army and Navy
inquiries in 1944 found Kimmel and Short derelict of
duty but the truth was not revealed to the public.

Two weeks before the attack, on November 23",
Kimmel had sent nearly 100 warships from the Pacific
fleet to, what turned out to be, the exact location
where Japan planned to launch their attack.
Unquestionably, he was looking to prevent the
possibility of a sneak attack. When the Administration
learned of his actions, he was criticized for
“complicating the situation”.

Eleven days after the attack, the Roberts
Commission, headed by Supreme Court Justice
Owen Roberts, made scapegoats of Kimmel and
Short, who were denied open hearings, publicly
ruined and forced to retire. Short died in 1949 and
Kimmel died in 1968.

The most incredible of the eight investigations was
a joint House-Senate investigation that echoed the
Roberts Commission. Both Marshall and Stark
testified that they couldn’t remember where they were

the night the declaration of war had come in. [RK:
SURE thing. Just like GHWB couldn’t remember
where he was when JFK (his rival from the
Cavendish Royal Family line) was taken out.] A
close friend of Frank Knox, Secretary of the Navy,
later said that Knox, Stark and Marshall spent most of
that night with Roosevelt in the White House, waiting
for the bombing to begin, so they could enter the war.

According to historian John Toland, Marshall
told his top officers: “Gentlemen, this goes to the
grave with us.”

In 1995, a Department of Defense study concluded
that “Army and Navy officials in Washington were
privy to intercepted Japanese diplomatic
communications which provided crucial
confirmation of the imminence of war.”

The full extent of the deception came to the
forefront with the publishing of the book Day of
Deceit: The Truth About FDR and Pearl Harbor by
Robert B. Stinnett, a retired Oakland Tribune
photographer who served in the Pacific during World
War Il. After retirement, he began his investigation
by interviewing former American military
communications personnel and filing Freedom of
Information requests with the National Security
Agency. For 17 years he gleaned through volumes of
previously classified messages which had been
intercepted from the Japanese.

Stinnett discovered that on November 25, 1941,
Japan’s Admiral Yamamoto dispatched a radio
message to the group of warships that would be
used to attack Pearl Harbor. It read, in part: “...
the task force, keeping its movements strictly secret
and maintaining close guard against submarines
and aircraft, shall advance into Hawaiian waters,
and upon the very opening of hostilities shall attack
the main force of the United States fleet in Hawaii
and deal it a mortal blow.” From November 17t
to 25™, the U.S. Navy intercepted 83 messages that
Yamamoto sent to his carriers.

This Pearl Harbor scenario was a repeat of the
American battleship Maine, which was ‘sunk’ by a
Spanish mine in the port of Havana in 1898. The
rallying cry of “Remember the Maine” was used to stir
up anti-Spanish hysteria in America to justify us
declaring war on Spain. Years later, when the ship
was examined, it was established that the hull had
been blown out by an explosion from inside the ship.

So what did World War Il accomplish for the
[lMluminati? With the Japanese prepared to
surrender in February 1945, the war was prolonged
in order to destroy much of the industrial areas of
Japan with a devastating air attack of incendiary
atomic bombs. This allowed the ground to be
cleared for the Illuminati to rebuild Japan with new
industries so they could use cheap labor to flood
the American market with cheaply manufactured
goods. This would turn the United States into a
nation that consumed more than it produced,
creating unemployment and financial instability.

As stated previously, on the European front, the
War enabled the Russians to gain control of Eastern
Europe, promoted Communism, paved the way for
the United Nations and the creation of the nation
of Israel. [RK: “Mission Accomplished”!?]

At a cost of about $400 billion, the War
raised our National Debt to $220 billion and
pushed us deeper into the clutches of the
IHluminati’s international bankers. Because of all
the intricate angles involved in this conflict, it
would not be an understatement to say that World
War |l was probably the most costly event in
American history. We may have won, but, in the
long run, we lost.

[END PART 10]
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Gold and Other Interesting Things: Part 9

The current Part 9 contains only a portion of what
was previously run as Part 8 due to tight funding and
the need to keep the size of the paper down. Without
further ado, we continue:

2/21/00—#2 (13-189)
[QUOTING:]

CHAPTER 18
ALL THAT GLITTERS...IS GOLD?

Just how much gold are we really talking about
here? No one knows exactly. But Hilarion (Larry)
Henares, the National Economic Adviser of the
Macapagal Administration has given us something
slightly better than a ballpark figure.

“At the time | was appointed Chairman of the Gold
Commission, | inspected three sites in Metro Manila
where the gold was stored. The highest authority told
me that the total gold amounted to 400,000 metric tons.
One metric ton of gold is equal to 32,151 troy ounces
and is worth (at $400 per troy ounce) $12,860,400.
Multiply 400,000 tons of gold, we get
$5,144,160,000,000 or more than $5 trillion.” These
figures, which appeared in Henares’ regular Inquirer
column (*Make My Day”), have probably reached the
$15 trillion mark, interest included and compounded.

“This gold can transform this country into a
prosperous, industrialized and powerful nation, with
the right kind of leaders,” Henares added. “But | do
not trust the Cory Government, | do not trust her
economic advisers, the Council of Trent, who will
only steal the gold for themselves. | do not trust the
Americans who need our gold to save their
floundering economy.”

Henares’ bold but frank statement was in response
to the Reagan Proposal of “transferring the gold
bullions to the U.S. Federal Reserve Bank in exchange
for U.S. Treasury Bills”, which, as Henares correctly
surmised, will push us further at the mercy of Uncle
Sam. Instead, Henares proposed the establishment of
an International Gold Bank & Trust in Manila, which
will issue gold drafts for international payments, so
that Third World countries can affiliate with this bank,
granting them loans at concessional rates of interest,
“unlike the IMF and its clique of international pirates”.

Henares, of course, was justified in not trusting
the “government of denials”. According to dossiers
captured by the Reform the Armed Forces movement
during the December 1989 coup attempt, copies of
which were furnished several people like myself, and
several hard-hitting newspapers like the We Forum,
the Aquino Administration, indeed, set up a top-secret
organization to recover the remaining gold bullion
allegedly left behind by Marcos.

Despite the people’s indignation triggered by the
death of two workers at the site of the gold digging
and the vociferous desecration of the Fort Santiago site
itself, a national shrine, the Aquino Government
continued with its gold-retrieval project and had
further intensified its operations “tapping the resources
and facilities of Channel 4, a government-controlled
TV station in Quezon City, which was besieged by
rebel soldiers in the latest coup attempt”, wrote Joe
Burgos, We Forum’s fearless publisher.

At the height of the last coup attempt, everyone
expected Colonel Red Kapunan’s RAM troops to use
the broadcast facilities of Channel 4, which they had
easily captured. It turned out that the rebels had
another mission—to seize certain highly classified
documents on the Marcos gold stored inside the PTV-

Channel 4 compound. Burgos wrote that a We Forum
correspondent who was with the raiders divulged [that]
the documents retrieved from hidden cabinets in an
office on the third floor of the station’s main building
showed how Marcos, in connivance with certain
Central Bank officials and other individuals in and out
of government, shipped out gold bars from the
Philippines to several points around the world—China,
Malaysia, Singapore, Indonesia, Hong Kong, Japan,
the United States and Europe.

Also included was a document addressed to
President Aquino indicating specific banks abroad
where the former strongman and his trustees had
deposited gold bars “valued at $375 billion”. It also
revealed actual transactions of gold from Manila to
Europe and other places. (See Chapters X & XI.)

Was there any gold retrieved by the Aquino
Administration?

“After almost seven months of digging, National
Security Adviser Emmanuel Soriano sought an
extension of the excavation in Fort Santiago, claiming
the location of six vaults of gold bars, six drums of
coins and jewels, which came from other Asian
nations, and other hidden treasures, estimated at $1.7
billion had been pinpointed and would be unearthed
within two to four months,” Burgos stated. But
nothing was ever declared to have been retrieved.

“There are rumors that the diggers were able to
unearth the P13 billion worth of gold which they spirited
away at night,” said Burgos. “These are mere rumors.”

However, what was significantly omitted and left
untold was who actually led the 1989 coup d’etat
against the Aquino Government. Principally, it was
led by Colonel Red Kapunan, and not by Colonel
Gringo Honasan, as earlier presumed.

Another untold story which yet awaits unfolding
was the actual reason behind the yellow Army’s and
the pro-Cory forces’ rush and haste to recover the
Channel 4 complex as soon as possible.

A report by Craig Nelson (see Chapter XV)
included the loot recovered at the Napindan channel.
The loot was moved in time for the military exercise
of then National Capital Region Defense Command
Chief, General Rodolfo Biazon, which the JUSMAG
office in Quezon City was transferred to Roxas Blvd.
at the U.S. Embassy Seafront area. This was why all
roads leading to Channel 4 then had been barricaded
for quite some time. The gold and the pertinent
documents were also the driving force behind the
persuasion flight of the U.S. Phantom jet, upon orders
of the Trilateral Commission, through then Vice
President Dan Quayle. The poor unsuspecting soldiers
had been gypped by some of their colleagues, who
had earlier connived with the foreign carpetbaggers.

CHAPTER 19
LOSSES AND MORE LOSSES

After the death of the two workers and the
desecration of Fort Santiago, Soriano was reported to
have deposited over one million pesos in a bank.
Naturally, the country’s National Security Adviser was
furious at the bank official who had tactlessly made
the disclosure. Worse, he used a very lame excuse.
Soriano claimed that the money was entrusted to him
by International Precious Metals, Inc. (IPMI) for
“safekeeping”. But why couldn’t IPMI bank the
money on its own?

Soriano was “fired” by President Aquino as
NSC Chairman after the group failed to find gold.
“Instead of gaining funds as Mrs. Aquino had
prospected, the Government is poorer because of

the diggings and stands to lose more millions to
restore the tottering fort that threatens to cave in,
unless Soriano is made to cover the diggings
himself,” read Burgos’ commentary.

The Aquino Government was now besieged by
several other misfortunes. What needed immediate
attention was the worsening inflation. During the six-
day coup attempt in December 1989, prices of
commodities soared by as much as 40 percent.
Quickly, the beleaguered Administration imposed price
controls on nine basic commodities—rice, canned
liquid milk, powdered filled milk, sugar, dressed
chicken, hard flour, pork, kerosene and liquefied
petroleum gas. But the problem seemed to have gone
out of control. Shortly thereafter, Aquino expanded
the coverage of price controls to include eggs, cooking
oil and other pork products.

Two days before Christmas, Aquino signed the
Emergency Powers Act which penalizes profiteering,
speculation and hoarding, declaring them as crimes
against the people. It was during these hard times
when many among those who were connected, one
way or another, with the buying and selling of the
Marcos gold wanted to obtain an audience with the
President “to talk over prospects of financing her
deficit-ridden government”. One of them was
Woodrow Yap, whose proposal led to the formation of
a “Wealth Chase and Recovery Program”.

This recovery group was headed by Conrado
(Dodie) Limcaoco, Jr., then Manager of PTV-4,
duly assisted by Maria (Mama Mary) Gosilatar,
Carlos Gonzales, Brian Kim, Kwong Lau and Jojo
Flores. Their first target was the recovery from
China of the “19,000 metric tons of gold in Taiwan
and Beijing, moved from 1973 to 1978, with the
special intercession of a late Chinese official and
coordination with the depository Thamen Bank of
China”, according to documents gathered at PTV-4
during the 1989 coup.

Some $290 billion worth of gold was also
reportedly stashed in different accounts in 10 Hong
Kong banks in 1983 under the code name “AAA”
used by Marcos in his transactions. Lau was chosen
to assist in the proper approach and representation to
China for the gold.

According to information gathered by Limcaoco’s
group, the gold haul was spread out to the following
banks in Hong Kong: (1) 12.5 kilogram bars
amounting to 5,000 metric tons in Citibank N.A.; (2)
3,700 metric tons in the American Express Bank; (3)
75 kilo bars of 1,000 metric tons each in the Hang
Lung Bank, Wing Lung Bank, Hang Seng Bank and
Bank of America; (4) 200 metric tons in the Overseas
Bank & Trust Company; and (5) two pieces of gold
bars in the Industrial Bank.

The gold was supposedly moved in 1983 by
Marcos’ military officers, secret agents, some
Central Bank officials and employees, the CIA, Pan
Am Airlines, SABENA and KLM, including a
cargo vessel that sailed from Manila to Hong Kong
via Taiwan and into the port of Beijing, using the
shipping code “AAA”.

On October 25, 1983, the $290 billion was
allegedly placed in trust in one of the banks as
“standby money for payment of 32,000 metric tons of
gold of assorted sizes”.

A certain Mr. Bruce Bullock, introduced to
President Aquino by one, Quirico Dumasig, Managing
Director of the International Phil-American General
Services, Inc., offered to make available to the
Administration “huge resources up to U.S.$750 billion
on a strictly confidential Trust Transaction basis”.
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Nothing profitable ever came out of these deals.
All the Aquino Administration incurred were losses
and more losses.

All the gold transactions were supported by
voluminous documents, letters, affidavits, memoranda,
official receipts and facsimiles of other pertinent
papers. But the name of Ferdinand E. Marcos never
appeared in any of the documents; nor did any of the
names of his family. The only reference to Marcos
was a letter written by Bruce Bullock offering a
portfolio of billions of dollars to pay for the Marcos
gold. This particular deal had to do with 100,000
metric tons of gold.

As Teodoro (Teddy) Benigno of the Philippine
Star once commented, “Marcos was a devil of a
genius, who wove tales with such stunning and
superlative skill that he could make even the likes of
Enrique Zobel hang on like a gape-mouthed child in
the grip of a Canterbury Tale.”

The mystery of the Marcos gold remains a
mystery, incurring heavy losses to those who dare
uncover it.

[END OF QUOTING]

Hatonn—Enough for today, our scribe is tired.
Hatonn
dharma -~

2/23/00—#1 (13-191)

Hatonn—E.J., regarding the deeds, contracts,
and what have you wherein you keep getting
demands for “AAA” certification and such as
“where is the certificate” and other such irrelevant
matters, | suggest you do a simple paper with some
of these ideas:

If you present a “certificate”, certified copy of
same, or give locations as asked; the response from the
bank, politician or Federal Reserve/IMF/U.S. Treasury
Dept. will be: “That is totally invalid (in other words,
no good). Expect it because if a person is actually so
without knowledge of the documents themselves as to
try to present a certificate or give information as to
same, there is ignorance of the part of the presenting
party. The “certificate” representing 3392-181 IS
NO LONGER VALID [emphasis added].

Because of the danger of theft of the BEARER
certificate, the certificate was RE-CONFIRMED (as to
its validity and recognition), RE-CONFORMED and
REISSUED as an IDENTIFIABLE JURAT/
CONTRACT of [COSMOS SEAFOOD ENERGY
MARKETING, LTD.] at the Peruvian Consulate in
Los Angeles. The reference documents all now reside
in Lima, Peru for safekeeping.

The Treasury (signed by the U.S. Treasurer) holds
an authorization of LEGALITY. This is in top-level
security without access. A certified authentic copy of
that letter is in the possession of the U.S. Treasurer,
Bentsen, with a copy in the files of George Herbert
Walker Bush, Sr. with A COPY ALSO IN THE
FILES OF CODED A-6 “RESTRICTED ACCESS”
OF THE HIGHEST SECURITY, IN THE SECURITY
FILES OF GYEORGOS CERES HATONN.

That letter is held and will not be released.

As to laser copies and all that redundant
documentation: NO. We are not into that kind of
subterfuge. If a bank uses the deeds of assignment
as a reserve, the transaction CAUSES THE
RESERVE TO HOLD *“AAA” RATING
INSTANTLY DUE TO THE GOLD BACKING.
Furthermore, if the bank is a lesser-rated bank and
utilizes sufficient GAIA reserve, the bank itself is
eligible for instant “AAA” ratings.

AS TO GOLD COLLATERAL, | WANT IT
NOTED RIGHT NOW AS TO ANY “MARCOS”-
RELATED COMMODITY—THE BARS BEFORE

MELTING AND RE-HALLMARKING WILL
MOSTLY BEAR IDENTIFICATION AND A
LARGE PORTION WILL BE ASSIGNED AND
IMPRINTED “AAA”.

Therefore please make it clear to anyone using our
DEEDs that they must know these things lest they
appear inept in their presentation and will be
discounted. GLOBALLY, the bankers are getting
away with misrepresentation on TECHNICALITIES in
the very tiny discrepancy of “certificate” vs. “contract”
or “assignment”, etc. In other words: “CHANGE
THE NAME TO PROTECT YOUR LIE.”

And YES, anything that was held by Mr. Marcos
will be returned in value to the people of the
Philippines. Whatever is gained otherwise will be put
into projects and the assets set aside will go to secure
commodity collateral and to projects in other locations.
THIS APPLIES SPECIFICALLY REGARDING
ANYTHING PHILIPPINE “OR” RELATIVE TO
WHAT IS CALLED THE MARCOS HOLDINGS.
DO NOT CONFUSE THAT WITH ANYTHING
ELSE, PLEASE.

I AM TELLING YOU AND YOU CAN CALL
IT PROPHECY IF YOU CHOOSE: THE WORLD
CHANGES WILL SPRING FROM THAT VERY
RESOURCE IN THE PHILIPPINES.

It is getting very near to breakthrough and you
will note that the U.S. has troops IN THE
PHILIPPINES and the UN has troops all over
Indonesia—AND SOME IN THE PHILIPPINES.

Well, those troops in the Philippines were all
starting to go on their flings of R&R and they were
met by THOUSANDS of Filipinos saying, “Oh NO,
you won’t,” and those U.S. Troops have been
CONFINED TO BASE, where they just happen to
be—CLARK and SUBIC Bay. Remember those old
U.S. bases, ladies and gentlemen? LIVE ammunition
exercises, they say?

| further warn the U.S. that what they keep
rasping around about in Taiwan is DANGEROUS, for
China simply states that Taiwan is part of China
(RIGHT ON) and they will merge it back within their
possessions. And, dear ones, the variety of missiles
and rockets with nuclear warheads IS AWESOME!

As things are headed, it appears that the
Philippines could simply be absorbed by the Chinese
with their holdings—because foreign investors are
pulling out of the Philippines like rats from a sinking
ship. The “fixed” market is the excuse but the facts
are that the Taipans are simply taking up the
businesses. Well, if the people have equal
opportunity—which they now will have—they can all
nicely coexist in honor, one with the other.

Japan is a different story, readers, for THEY
WERE IN CAHOOTS WITH THE U.S. AND
ROOSEVELT AS FAR BACK AS “PEARL
HARBOR?”. THAT IS CALLED THE
“TRILATERAL COMMISSION”, THIS TRIAD
OF POWER [emphasis added].

So, as we move from experience to experience, |
suggest you consider what YOU are doing. In the
wonder of each moment you must look for something
to GIVE, friends, so that in the next moment there
CAN BE a return or reward. Just as with God, we
must give and regive so that we meet that which is
given as our instructions. We CAN create the
perfection, for remember that Satan CANNOT create;
he can only play to your free-will choices. And lest
you forget: “CHRIST” is simply the opposite of
“EVIL”. The term “CHRIST” IS ONLY A STATE
OF BEING, WHICH REPRESENTS A STATE OF
ONENESS WITH GOD.

I note, also, that somehow your inability to get rid
of the hauntings of “death” perceptions is ever present
and FEAR stalls you out constantly.

SO, AGAIN, WHAT IS DEATH?

Man does not experience “death”—a physical
housing experiences changes which you “call” death in
your lack of knowledge. That which was manifest is
only changed back into energy from whence it was
created. The man within that housing called body and
which IS THE REFLECTION OF GOD, is that which
is immortal. In any event, there is ONLY CHANGE,
not “death”.

I would present the fact that even in a
circumstance of “cloning”, wherein the body
APPEARS identical to its master-copy, it is not. You
can have infinite duplications—you can only have
ONE “ORIGINAL”. DOES THIS MATTER? ONLY
TO YOU AND TO GOD.

And ah, the inquiries that pour in on cloning and
organ transplants, etc. You do not have to clone a
whole being to produce (regrow) a perfect-match
KIDNEY. It will contain its own unique “kidney
brain”, and “soul” has NOTHING TO DO WITH IT.

THE POINT IS, HOWEVER, THAT AS YOU
GROW IN REALIZATION AND TRUTH—YOU
WON’T NEED REPLACEMENTS. THROUGH
THE TRANSITION PERIOD YOU DO NEED
THINGS TO GET YOU “THROUGH”. SO, LET US
BE PATIENT, FOR AT SOME POINT YOU WILL
TRANSITION BACK AND FORTH QUITE EASILY.

The next most often asked inputs are about
microbes, treatments and what to do about them.

Since there is no way to outnumber them and
survive, humans, you must finally come to the
realization that microbes do exist and carelessness is
what allows them to get out of control. | like to
announce periodically that it is through the more base-
energy activities that they most flourish. THERE ARE
NO BAD BUGS IN GOD’S UNIVERSAL LIGHT.

For conversation and information purposes, let me
see if | can give you a crude example of just how
uninformed you are about certain things that you just
don’t notice or at best only giggle about—Ilike even
flatulence and the odor given off by excrement: IF YOU
CAN SMELL IT—IT IS FILLED WITH MICROBES!

If every one of you turned about immediately after
passing gas and sprayed with, say, a Lysol
antibacterial mist—you would take out the majority of
the little buggers running around in the air. If, in
addition, with each passage of excrement you
immediately spray it or the bowl with that same anti-
bacterial spray—you would probably go 99% of the
way toward saving your life.

When we consider an HIV virus, you now KNOW
that it is so tiny as to be able to pass through a rubber
condom without any trouble at all. Well, that same
virus moves into the gaseous byproduct of a digestive
system, then moves into freedom borne on the gases
created, and again: IF YOU CAN SMELL IT, YOU
ARE TAKING IT INTO THE BODY! Frightening?
YES, INDEED.

If, for instance, you use a bathroom that bears the
odor of the prior user—you are inhaling the microbes
from that person—and whether the viral particulate is
HIV or Honey Dew, you are intaking it.

Now, Dharma, please let us return to our typing
work so we won’t be holding up progress.

The same holds true of coughs, sneezes,
touching—and on and on. 1’m sorry, chelas, this just
IS the way it IS.

You can chuckle now over this latest poop on
poop—»but until you know the FACTS, you aren’t
going to CURE THE PROBLEM.

With that, we move on to GOLD AND OTHER
INTERESTING THINGS, PART 8. [Ed: This portion
is actually within our current rendition’s PART 9.]

[QUOTING:]
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CHAPTER 20
YAMASHITA’S GOLD—AGAIN?

On October 5, 1990, the Philippine Star came out
with the stunning news that the late President Marcos
actually recovered half of the estimated $80 billion
worth of Yamashita’s fabled treasure. The fishy
report came from Solicitor General Francisco Chavez,
who was in Negros Occidental at the time.

According to Chavez, former Aurora Province
Governor Orlando Dulay had confirmed to him and
PCGG Chairman David Castro that the Yamashita
Treasure was excavated in two places in Luzon by the
late strongman. The rest, according to Dulay, was
still in Antipolo and could be worth up to $40 billion
at the current price of gold.

Chavez told a press conference in Bacolod City
that Dulay had some “verifiable old facts” that may be
worth looking into. Dulay reportedly admitted that he
was one of three trustees named by Marcos to look
after the gold, but he did not name the two others.

Yamashita Treasure?

Manuel L. Morato, then Chairman of the
MTRCB, found it hard to believe. “If, indeed, there
is such a treasure, it could not have been buried in this
country... it could be possible that this fortune was
brought to Japan, knowing that the Japanese are very
nationalistic... this could be the reason for Japan’s
phenomenal rise from the ravages of war.”

Manoling, as he is fondly called by friends,
expressed this possibility “because my father’s car
was brought to Japan by Yamashita”.

Don Tomas Morato, the illustrious Mayor of
Quezon City, had a “Graham Bell” limousine, a very
special model, which his family used before the war.
It was the Mayor’s hobby to be the first proud owner
or buyer of any latest model brought to the
Philippines by La Estrella del Norte, Inc., then the
premier importer of automobiles. Unfortunately, the
prized car was confiscated by Yamashita and became
his official service vehicle while he was here. Later,
the Japanese General took it to Japan and, since then,
the Morato family had not heard about it.

Joe “Take It Away” Quirino of the Philippine
Star concurred with Manoling. “Yamashita was not
only a brave officer; he was also upright and honest
and would never think of hoarding someone else’s
treasure or gold. When he took command of Nippon
forces in a last-ditch effort to defend the Cordilleras,
Yamashita had no time for gathering gold bullion or
any kind of treasure. It is completely unfair,
therefore, to link Yamashita to any treasure hoard or
gold bullion,” Quirino insisted.

Despite the clear fact that Yamashita was a
victim of judicial lynching, he never lost his
composure. One of his prosecutors reportedly told
Yamashita’s chief defense counsel, Frank A. Reel,
“Damn it. It makes me mad, seeing him decked
out in uniform. He steals the show, dominates the
council room. If | had my way, 1I’d put him in
prison overalls and chains.”

According to Quirino, Yamashita accepted the
verdict calmly, saying, “I am not ashamed before God
for what 1’ve done when | have to die. But if you say
to me, “You do not have the ability to command a
Japanese army,” | should say nothing because it is in
my own nature. | know that all your American
military officers have been very tolerant and exercised
rightful judgment, when | have had good treatment,

kind attitude from your good-natured officers who, all
the time, protected me. 1’ll never forget what they
have done for me. Even if | die, |1 don’t blame my
executioners. I’ll pray to God to bless them.”

Are these the words of a thief and a plunderer?

So why did Dulay insist that the Marcos Gold
Haul is a part of Yamashita’s treasure? Perhaps that
is what he was made to believe—by his peers and
maybe by Marcos himself.

“He, Dulay, was approached by Castro and
Chavez. 1 think the Solicitor General helped him
with a manifestation in his petition with the
Supreme Court,” said Chuck McDougald in an
interview by Roy de Guzman of the Inquirer. “But
he was given a condition: He had to show one gold
bar before he is taken out of prison. He did not, so
it did not push through.”

Dulay never came out of his prison cell alive. He
died A MYSTERIOUS death.

CHAPTER 21
IMELDA AND THE WE FORUM SERIES

In her latest political charade charade designed to
capture the attention of voters in the 1998 presidential
elections, Madam Imelda Marcos told a press forum:
“If you know how rich you are, you are not rich. But
me, | am not aware of the extent of my wealth. That’s
how rich we are.”—Inquirer, March 27, 1998

The former First Lady publicly admitted, for the
first time, that her family has more than $800
million in secret bank accounts abroad, over and
above the $540 million in two Swiss banks which
the Philippine Government claims to be part of
Marcos’ ill-gotten wealth.

[H: Don’t you just love the over-and-over-and-
over-again reference to Marcos’ “ILL-GOTTEN”
wealth? WHO SAYS THE WEALTH MARCOS
HELD WAS/IS “ILL-GOTTEN”? IT WAS NOT
“ILL-GOTTEN” AND WE FULLY INTEND,
BEFORE WE FINISH THIS TALE, TO PROVE
THAT FACT.]

“There is more wealth that this Government is not
aware of but, for the time being, | can admit that there
is only $800 million kept in various banks. But |
cannot reveal them,” she added.

In January 1990, the now defunct We Forum ran
an investigative series on the magnitude of the
Marcos gold. In the first part, Eric Giron revealed
some shocking information on the Gold Haul.
“Whatever gold General Tomoyuki Yamashita, the
wartime overall commander of the Japanese
Imperial forces in the Philippines, was able to
scrape from Asian sites as claimed, was a mere drop
in the bucket of the 75,000 metric tons of gold
transmitted by Marcos to London and other foreign
gold pools between 1970 and 1983,” according to
Giron. “This haul,” he added, “would be nearly
equal to all the gold estimated to have been mined
legitimately throughout history.”

The revelation practically doused cold water on
Dan Swihart’s claim that “gold bars had been found in
Tarlac and five areas in Nueva Ecija”, and that some
survivors of World War 11 testified that 3,000
Philippine areas kept treasures of Yamashita taken
from Asian sites. Swihart claimed to be a consultant
of the International Precious Metals, Inc.

The We Forum series, likewise, asserted that
Marcos’ private airplane and commercial airlines

ferried the gold bullion to a bank in Zurich about 12
times. A KLM Royal Dutch Airlines flight to Zurich
reportedly carried a cargo of seven tons of bullion on
September 26, 1963. At the same time, another 3,000
kilos were shipped to London.

Marcos’ method of shipping his bullion out of the
country was discovered by U.S. Customs personnel
who stumbled upon a pouchful of documents carried
by one of General Fabian Ver’s operatives. “Marcos
devised a scheme to float large loans using the gold
bullion stored in a privately owned bank of Marcos
crony Roberto Benedicto. The sale was to be made
through an accountant with CIA connections in
Alexandria, Virginia,” elaborated Giron.

This information was supported by confidential
correspondence received by Giron from a Makati-
based corporation, which read, “gold bars in the
Philippines of about 62,321 metric tons or more with
99.99 percent purity were negotiated for investment
loans from 1980 to 1984... The huge sums intended
for investment loans were still intact, or ‘frozen’ with
800 prime banks in the U.S.A. and 500 prime banks
on the European continent...”

Giron’s set of documents also included one which
showed former President Ferdinand Marcos as “a
coded private seller of scattered gold bars using the
services of coded agent PN-1518254 and his 25 secret
groups”, with the participation of U.S. and European
secret organizations.

“Even when Marcos was an exile in Honolulu on
February 22, 1987, he was still selling gold bullion,
this time openly,” pointed out Giron. “The stationery
bearing an etching of the deposed President’s face, the
Malacanang seal and his signature carried an offer of
25,000 metric tons or more of gold bullion with 99.95
percent purity or 24 karats in different places such as
Canada, Australia, Holland, Alaska, India and Zurich.”

The personal and very confidential letter dated 21
February, 1981 addressed to “Her Excellency, Madam
Imelda Romualdez-Marcos, Malacanang Palace”,
opening with a list of Government officials and top-
ranking businessmen concerned with what was
camouflaged as “Japanese financial aid to the
Philippines”, was part of the coded sales, insisted Giron.

The letter further read, “The Japanese aid
consists of accumulated interest income of dollar
fund left in trust by General MacArthur to the
Imperial Family. The trustees are two Americans
and one Japanese by the name of Mr. Yutaka
Aoki... We are devising a means of how to bring
out the money to Hong Kong under the authority of
the Ministry of Finance of Japan and your
cooperation is needed. It shall be made to appear
that the money will be loaned to a Japanese
company doing business in the Philippines and they
found that Kawasaki is qualified. The Trust money
in the hands of the Imperial Family has already
been deposited with Sanwa Bank in Osaka and is
ready for the economic development project of the
First Lady.”

NOTE: One nagging problem is Imelda
Marcos’ continued promises to share Marcos’
wealth with the Filipino people. Some of the
Marcos gold accounts under her name had been
earlier changed by the late President into other
accounts in 1987 to safeguard and secure the fruits
of his toil. In the process, Marcos was merely
protecting his family and the Filipino people, who
will finally stand to benefit from all his wealth.
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CHAPTER 22
PEDROSA’S TOUCHE

What really are our chances of recovering the
Marcos gold from Switzerland?

Very slim. There are many things which even
Filipino scholars do not know about the Alpine State.
Switzerland is a federal republic “invented” by the
Rothschilds and other prominent members of
international banking and finance who organized the
Congress of Vienna (1814-1815). It was primarily
designed to become the new financial center. Since
then, globalists have used Swiss banks to trap the
unwary. Even if a head of state was knowledgeable
and wise enough not to choose a bank with a name
like Rothschild, the fact remains that the conspiracy
controls several other banks in Switzerland.

Here is where the trouble comes in, as prominent
author and top Star columnist Carmen Nararro-Pedrosa
discovered, in her probe into the Marcos wealth. It
only goes to show that nations need an honest-to-
goodness professional consulting firm to determine
how to benefit from Switzerland’s unique political,
legal and banking system—and avoid the crooks.

In her regular Star column “From a Distance”,
Pedrosa writes: “What stands in the way of the
Philippine claim is Switzerland, a powerful and
wealthy country that has traditionally rejected attempts
by countries victimized by their own leaders to
recover the wealth. Filipinos must recognize that
Switzerland is a country sustained by an iniquitous
banking system. Any initiative by the Philippine
Government, whoever is at the head, will be
vulnerable to the blandishments of the Swiss system,
who are used in warding off any attempt by claimants
to remove disputed deposits, whether stolen gold or
cash, from their dominion. It is a given that the Swiss
will attack the credibility of any individual involved in
any campaign against the Swiss banking system. This
partly explains the timidity of officials in tackling the
Marcos gold despite evidence that the Swiss have not
been forthcoming about it. Earlier attempts to defeat
the Swiss banking system were ultimately destroyed
by intrigue and innuendo.”

Pedrosa points to Operation Big Bird and Oplan
Domino, which failed because “the role played by
those protecting the Swiss banking system was not
properly recognized.” How true! Some of those
involved in the recovery project worked clandestinely
with the Swiss authorities!

An American expert who has been involved with
the Swiss banking industry for thirty years has
cautioned individuals and nations over the years that
they must deal only with a publicly owned Swiss
bank. Under Swiss law, publicly owned banks with
stock in the hands of the public must be controlled
only by Swiss citizens. In other words, the voting
shares cannot be sold to foreigners. This simple fact
is absolutely critical in maintaining the security of the
Swiss political, legal and banking system.

So, why didn’t Marcos deposit his wealth in
publicly owned Swiss banks? Why did he opt to
deal with highly touted banks like UBS, which is
controlled by globalists?

“The Swiss were co-conspirators of Marcos in
stashing the wealth away from the Philippines,”
Pedrosa insists. “This was blatantly demonstrated
by Peter Cosandey when he ‘raided’ Freilager A.G.
to satisfy Swiss media and the public that the gold
does not exist.”

Cosandey’s behavior was, indeed, suspicious.
First, he publicly announced that a raid of the
Kloten warehouse was to be initiated by him just
before he conducted it. Then, he invited members
of the media to accompany him on his “raid” but

did not allow any of them to enter the warehouse.
Cosandey’s moves have been more than enough to
prove nothing but complicity.

According to Pedrosa, the whole thing was
triggered by what she believed to be a mistake on the
part of the PCGG agent, Reiner Jacobi. “He
represented the evidence to Peter Cosandey, the Zurich
District Attorney, who was in charge of *helping’ the
Philippines in its search and claim for the Marcos
Swiss gold deposit.” The evidence pointed to the
physical whereabouts of the loot—in the form of
account numbers in the Union Bank of Switzerland
and storage vault numbers in Freilager A.G.

In his search for the Marcos gold, Jacobi, a private
investigator from Australia, was arrested and
imprisoned three times while gathering evidence. His
last arrest was in his Sanctuary Cover residence in
Australia, on the same charges hurled against him in
1992, when he was in Hong Kong. At that time, he
had just discovered the location of the Marcos gold in
Freilager A.G., a warehouse situated underneath the
Kloten Airport in Zurich.

At present, Jacobi is free and is now back in
Australia. Strangely, Pedrosa has noted the telltale
pattern when every time he revives public interest
concerning the Marcos gold in Switzerland, he always
gets into trouble.

In the light of everything that has been revealed
by Mrs. Pedrosa on her end, how do we increase
our chances of getting back the Marcos gold from
the Swiss?

“The key to the success of our campaign or any
other campaign is to keep our minds focused on
what unites us, not on what divides us, even if what
divides us is true,” Pedrosa pointed out. | agree.
But you can bet your bottom dollar that the Swiss
authorities will do everything in their power to
keep us divided.

This is the very reason behind former President
Fidel V. Ramos’ usual application of his pet
principle: “pliant like a bamboo”, by keeping
humble, patient and calculating, to unify the
Filipino people, from the right, to the left, from the
Moroland, our listless military, and now, the
political factions each being given their piece of the
action, all in the name of peace.

[END OF QUOTING, PART 8]

The next chapter, Dharma, refers to the
PHILIPPINE FREE PRESS whose founder, as you
know, just died. It would appear a good opportunity
as we become stable that we possibly do some
discussion as to a connection of some kind. The
publication of Teodoro Locsin, Sr. is one of the oldest
papers in the Philippines and is presented weekly in a
very nice format as a magazine. NO, the information
is not accurate as has been presented about Marcos. |
will also note right here in the LIGHT that there were
reasons for hostility because the paper was shut down
under the edicts of Martial Law, etc. So, don’t go
forth MISINTERPRETING WHAT | SAY HERE.
The paper as it is put to press is similar enough to our
own paper as to be a worthy resource for both press
INFORMATION and possible contractual business
arrangements. We will also need a publishing
company to handle those books, which will need
publication outside the continental U.S., and thus and
so. These are just things which need to be kept
mentally listed as resources as we begin to work
between the two countries so that all is open, legal,
lawful, regulated properly and with full accounting
capabilities. Mr. Locsin was one of the most
respected individuals and journalists in the country.
His labors were always TOWARD having all press
“free”. Salu, Hatonn.
dharma -+~

2/24/00—#1 (13-192)
[QUOTING:]

CHAPTER 23
THE PHILIPPINE FREE PRESS VERSION

The Philippine Free Press, a hard-hitting publication
owned by Teodoro Locsin, Sr., [H: now deceased]
has its own version of the Marcos Gold Haul. Its
writers believe that Dulay’s claim that “Marcos found
half of the estimated $80 billion Yamashita Treasure”
is not all true, and that the figures could be far bigger
than what is popularly believed.

In his story, Michael Duenas stated that when
Marcos started getting upset by pressures from the
U.S. Central Intelligence Agency, he was reported to
have mumbled, “If only the Americans know how
much gold we have, they will be fair to me.” [H:
Harumphhhh, the Americans would be fair? My,
what innocence.]

American officials have confirmed the existence of
the Marcos Gold Hoard, which they estimated to be
“worth around $240 billion”. Aside from the E.F.
Hutton group which came out with the estimate,
Hirchfield and Chastain, too, revealed the information
that former President Ferdinand Marcos asked them to
borrow $25 million for him “to finance a (counter)
coup in the Philippines”. They secretly taped their private
conversations with Marcos, in which the strongman
admitted that he had 1,000 tons of gold hidden in the
Philippines “about which Imee (the eldest daughter)
knew”. [H: Does anybody note WHO the players are
here, as in E.F. Hutton, a Jewish brokerage house
which shouldn’t know anything about anything in the
Philippines? And note: “secretly taped”. Isn’t that
against the law? You had best take note, citizens,
because you live under two sets of rules: one for the
crooks in high places and the other for you whose
place gets lower and lower every day!]

Duenas points to the 1988 report of Japan’s English-
language daily Yomiuri Shimbun claiming that from the
spring of 1986 through 1987, some 20 tons of gold bars
worth $330 million were sold in the black market there
by men identified with Marcos. Also, two men who
they said were working for Marcos “showed United
Press International (UPI), also in early 1988, a draft
contract offering for sale 38,000 metric tons of gold
(London delivery) and 37,000 metric tons of 75 kilogram
gold bars, estimated to be worth around $240 billion, the
bulk of which were in London warehouses.”

[H: 1 can’t resist a notation RIGHT HERE.
Notice that the paper was “English”-language—
WHY? And notice “(UPI)”, which is owned by the
group of brokerage octopus named. AND, in case
nobody else remembers that such as UPI and AP
ARE NOTED FOR THEIR FABRICATED
PUBLICATIONS TO PLACE DIS- AND MIS-
INFORMATION: Recall that George Abbott’s one
claim to fame is that he “controlled” the “AP” in his
area and through that connection with “AP” he
managed to publish, internationally, totally fabricated
tales about US on the international AP network.
When you have a series of “placed” articles such as
the above—the first thing you need to know to do is
IGNORE IT. If there is truth and you need to know,
you will be given truth “somewhere”. Marcos did
not need, then or now, to deal in “black market”
activities in JAPAN.]

All these stories appeared exclusively in the pages
of the Free Press. [H: Well, there is certainly one
major mark AGAINST them.]

Duenas cited Filemon V. Tutay’s two-part series,
“The Yamashita Treasure Hunt Goes On!” as a basis
for his own version of the Marcos gold story. “The



Page 12

CONTACT: PHOENIX JOURNAL REVIEW

NOVEMBER 29, 2006

Hunter Group, which was engaged in a massive hunt
and retrieval operation for the fabled Yamashita
Treasure, was headed by Charlie (codename for then
President Marcos) and Jimmy (codename for Fabian
C. Ver, then Chief of the Presidential Security
Command),” wrote Duenas. The latter reportedly
brought the Americans to Marcos’ hideaway in
Mariveles, Bataan aboard the presidential yacht to
finalize laundering agreements for selling the gold in
Zurich and London markets.

In this case, “laundering simply meant two
things—the elimination of the original identifying
marks on the retrieved gold, and the necessary
processing to change its characteristics from those of
its actual origin to those of gold mined in the
Philippines,” explained Duenas. [H: Yes, indeed, like
wiping out that gol-danged Phoenix ID.]

The secret new process, according to Ver, could
presumably extract much more gold than the known
conventional process and it could serve, too, as the
explanation for the sudden increased production of
Philippine gold.

Upon reaching the Marcos summer palace on the
Bataan Peninsula, the Americans were treated to a
variety of sports and other forms of relaxation,
including a sightseeing tour of Corregidor, the famous
island fortress. After a hearty dinner, they were brought
on a guided tour which ended in an underground
concrete vault measuring about 30 by 30 feet.

According to one Curtis, who related this account
to Steve Psinakis before reaching the Free Press desk:
“The vault was full of gold bars, neatly piled one on
top of the other from floor to ceiling! Each gold bar
measured 4 by 4 by 16 inches, weighed 12.5
kilograms of 24 karats, .999 fine. At the corner of the
cavernous vault, as if on guard, sat the Golden
Buddha, about three feet in height, made of pure white
gold, with a detachable head in which were hidden
diamonds and other precious stones.” [H:
Hummmnn, “THE” “GOLDEN BUDDHA”, white
gold? Wow, could it be...that...?]

Ver reportedly told Curtis that the gold in the
vault “came from only one of the many sites of their
retrieving operations and it was a relatively small
one”. However, the pile Curtis saw was the reason
why “the laundering facility must become activated as
soon as possible because of security”, unless it could
be laundered and sold as it was retrieved.

“The Yamashita Treasure retrieval operation hit
the jackpot on July 8, 1975,” declared Duenas. “As
Tutay narrated... the workmen reached the top of the
concrete tunnel where the vast treasure was supposed
to have been stored. But instead of becoming a cause
for rejoicing, finally reaching the treasure sought started
a series of unsettling events that panicked the LEBER
group (Legitimate, Ethical Business Enterprises, Related)
to fly out of the country as though they were running
for their life,” added Duenas.

[H: Here they give you another clue as to how
to measure these politicians who suddenly have to
spend more time with their families—LIKE IN
THE U.S., CANADA OR GREAT BRITAIN.]

Apparently, Marcos had warned Curtis of leaks
about the treasure-hunt projects. The day before, Lee
Marcussen, Curtis’ business associate in Reno,
Nevada, told him about Jack Anderson’s column,
which mentioned buried World War 11 Japanese
treasure in the Sierra Madre Mountains in the
Philippines. In his account, Anderson also included “a
bribe attempt of Primitivo Mijares not to divulge
Marcos’ involvement in the hunt for Yamashita’s
buried treasure in the controversial area.”

A psychic reportedly warned Curtis and his
group that “something was wrong and their lives
were in grave danger”. All of them left the

Philippines immediately. [H: WOW, IT
DOESN’T REQUIRE A PSYCHIC.]

A month later, Curtis tried to get in touch with
Marcos and Ver to no avail. Finally, he contacted
Ambassador Amelito Mutuc, who allegedly told
them: “The operations have resumed full blast but
on top security. Not even | can get there, and they
are doing it already.”

Despite the elaborate tale, however, Duenas
showed no proof that the gold hoard did belong to
General Yamashita. [H: And that, of course, is

because IT DID NOT!]

CHAPTER 24
VATICAN’S SECRET

“How come no Japanese authority, no Japanese
officer, no survivor of the Japanese Imperial Army,
no goose-stepping colleague of Yamashita, has ever
stepped forward to authenticate the story? How
come no witness (Japanese, Filipino, Mangyan,
Igorot, Baluga) ever lived to tell the tale? Were
they all massacred? How come not one of the
Southeast Asian countries supposedly looted by
Yamashita of their gold holdings ever came out in
the open after the Second World War to protest and
seek reparation?” These are but some of the many
questions raised by Teodoro Benigno, a former
Cabinet member of the Aquino Administration who
writes for the Philippine Star.

Short of calling him the devil incarnate, Benigno
insisted that Marcos’ word must never be believed by
anyone. “There was never anybody like Ferdinand
Marcos when it came to inventing something out of
the whole cloth,” Benigno said. “He was Harry
Houdini, Mandrake, the Mystic of Mandalay, David
Copperfield. He was a superb forked root from the
genus Mondrangora which could only be pulled from
the ground at midnight to project the maximum
powers of the dark Earth,” he added.

To this veteran journalist, the Yamashita tale is
impossible to believe. But just like the others, he
came up with the wrong conclusion on the matter.
“There is gold. There is Marcos gold, presumably
plenty of it, piled up in locked bank vaults known
only to the High Hemphets of Credit Suisse and
possibly other Swiss banks. Perhaps buried in
some secret places in our country. But it is not
Yamashita gold. It is stolen gold, looted from the
Central Bank and some gold mines in the
Philippines. This has been documented in detail in
Ric Manapat’s book, Some Are Smarter Than
Others,” swore Benigno.

Some, indeed, are smarter than others. The
smarter ones believed that what Marcos carried away
with him came from the Vatican treasury, fabulous
financial baggage which should have been long
discarded by Peter’s successors, as suggested by ex-
Jesuit Malachi Martin in many of the books he has
written, concrete valuables which provide collateral
that rises in the hundreds of billions of dollars.

The Vatican’s loss may have been something
destined. As Filipinos love to say, kinarma. After
all, “the dowry of Constantine is too much to carry
in today’s world,” said Pope Paul VI, the well-read
humanist who in his lifetime always recalled lines
from Dante’s Inferno: “Alas! Constantine, how
much misfortune you caused, not by becoming
Christian but by that dowry which the first rich
father accepted for you!”

It is, therefore, not strange to speculate or even
believe that scandals like the embezzlement of Peter’s
Pence should happen within the confines of the Papal
State. Father Jose Antonio Diaz may have been the
“Paul Marcinkus” of his time.

[H: Well, my goodness, according to Watcher
Emil Bellringer, dharma Doris was in the shoes of
Peter—so perchance the treasure is actually hers?
Surely, anyone who has walked in so many shoes at
the same time as attributed AGAINST her, she
may well have earned it? In addition, a lot of so-
called friends and co-crew have put her through
that Inferno of Dante’s.

And then, good brother Benigno, who still
espouses his great and abundant wisdom all about,
says it all came from Marcos’ theft from the
Central Bank. There is no bank in the world,
including the World Bank or the Federal Reserve
and IMF COMBINED with that much wealth in
gold as that of which is just still remaining in the
Philippines TODAY! And, furthermore, the
Atmospherians have stashes which have not even
been calculated but have been sheltered from the
prying eyes of the satellite tracking system. How
can it be shielded? Through “bounce-off”, as
platinum or higher-potential elements are put
between the “stuff” and the “sniffers”.]

Paul Marcinkus was the head of the Vatican Bank
at the time of John Paul’s mysterious death. Born on
January 15, 1922 in the [Chicago] suburb of Cicero, a
city ruled by the Mafia, his parents were immigrants
from Lithuania who worked harder than most people
to feed and clothe their five children.

Marcinkus’ career, which eventually brought him
to the position of “God’s Banker”, was launched by
the Cardinal of New York, Francis Spellman, who
headed one of the wealthiest dioceses in the world at
the time and was frequently referred to as “Cardinal
Moneybags”, according to David Yallop, author of the
controversial book, In God’s Name.

During a quick visit to downtown Rome sometime
in 1964, Pope Paul VI was suddenly faced with the
danger of being trampled upon by an enthusiastic
crowd. Marcinkus, with his huge gorilla-like
physique, appeared in a flash, “using shoulders,
elbows and hands” to help clear the way for the
nervous pontiff. From then on, said David Yallop, he
(Marcinkus) became the unofficial bodyguard to the
Pope, and his nickname, “Gorilla”, was born. When
Pope John Paul Il came for a visit to the Philippines,
he (Marcinkus) was one of the JPII’s close-in security.

Marcinkus was an important part of “Vatican
Incorporated”. It was the structure that more often
than not controlled the fiscal policy of the Church.
“You can’t run the Church on Hail Marys,” said
Marcinkus. He preferred the assistance of the Mafia
to help him run the Church’s financial affairs. Later,
Pope John Paul | would initiate moves to remove him
from the Vatican Bank. His good friend, Sicilian
banker Michele Sindona, was deeply in association
with Propaganda Due (p2), the Masonic Lodge
operating inside the walls of St. Peter’s.

Until this day, Marcinkus, together with Cardinals
Jean Villot, Roberto Calvi, Licio Gelli and Cardinal
John Cody, have been suspected of applying the
Italian solution against Papa Albino Luciani (John
Paul 1): “The Pope must die!” He did—on the
evening of September 28, 1978. Father Diaz may not
have been as brusque as Marcinkus, but he was
equally deadly. His ingenuity in the field of finance
and gold trading proved to be profitable. In the end,
however, he, too, had to give away Constantine’s
dowry to a strongman who would in turn lose it to the
globalists. Could it be that the Vatican bullion carries
a curse upon those who dare stash the treasure?

[H: 1 would say that it is more accurate to
suspect that EVERYTHING the Vatican offers has
a curse on it!]
dharma -~

[END PART 9]
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The HABSBURG (Bush) Lineage

While we disagree with David Icke’s take on
Reptilian ““Shape Shifters”, he has done a very good
job of tracking down royal blood lines for the so-
called Illuminati personages who run the World.

Here we quote from an addendum Mr. Icke wrote
to his book, The Biggest Secret (emphasis added):

THE MEROVINGIANS

This bloodline and its offshoots includes a long
line of pharaohs in ancient Egypt, including Rameses
Il (1295-1228 BC) ...

One common link in this bloodline is Philip of
Macedonia (382-336BC), who married Olympias, and
their son was Alexander the Great (356-323BC), a
tyrant who plundered that key region of Greece,
Persia, Syria, Phoenicia, Egypt, Babylon, the former
lands of Sumer, and across into India before dying in
Babylon at the age of 33. ...

This key bloodline comes down through the most
famous Egyptian queen, Cleopatra (60-30BC), who
married the most famous Roman Emperor, Julius
Caesar, and bore him a son, who became Ptolemy
XIV. She also bore twins with Mark Anthony, who
has his own connections to this line and its many
offshoots; this bloodline also connects to Herod the
Great, the “Herod” of the Jesus stories ... the same
bloodline includes Constantine the Great, the Roman
Emperor who, in 325AD, turned Christianity, based on
his ancestors’ stories, into the religion we know today,

and King Ferdinand of Spain and Queen Isabella of
Castile, the sponsors of Christopher Columbus ...

... [T]he most used version of the Bible [King
James Bible] was commissioned and sponsored by
another strand in the same bloodline, King James ...

The bloodline moved into France and northern
Europe through the Franks and Meroveus or Merovee ...
[the] Clovis and the Dagoberts ... the Priory of Sion ...

... The Merovingians were Goddess Diana
worshippers, as are so many in this line to the present
day. They founded the city we call Paris and on one
of their former sites of Diana ritual, Princess Diana
was murdered in the Pont d’Alma tunnel (meaning
“bridge or passage of the Moon Goddess”) ...

From the Merovingians, this bloodline’s
connections to the present day include: Charlemagne
(742-814) ... ; a stream of French kings, including
Robert 1, Philip Ist, Il and Ill, and Louis Ist, Il, VI,
VI, VI, VI, XL X, XV, and XVI. The latter
married Marie Antoinette of this same bloodline and
... produced the son who became Daniel Payseur, who
... was taken to the United States where he became the
secret force behind the Morgan and Carnegie empires
and owned vast amounts of real estate, banking, and
industrial holdings.

... This bloodline also includes the Habsburgs,
the most powerful family in Europe under the Holy
Roman Empire; Geoffrey Plantagenet and the
Plantagenet royal dynasty in England; King John, who
signed the Magna Carta; King Henry I, Il, and III,

who were extremely close to the Knights Templar, as
was King John; Mary Stuart and the Stuart Dynasty,
including King James | of England, sponsor of the
King James version of the Bible; King George I, 11,
and I1I; Edward I, 11, and 111, Queen Victoria; Edward
VII; George V and VI; Queen Elizabeth II; Prince
Charles and Elizabeth’s other offspring, Anne, Andrew
and Edward; Princes William and Harry from Charles’
“marriage” to Princess Diana; U.S. Presidents,
George Washington, John Adams, John Quincy
Adams, Thomas Jefferson, Franklin Delano
Roosevelt, and George Bush are all named in the
charts as strands of this bloodline; it was passed on
to the year 2000 U.S. presidential favorite, George W.
Bush Jr., and his brother, Jeb Bush ...

... [1]f you go deeply enough into the genealogical
research you will find that ALL the presidents are
from this line. Genealogical sources, like the New
England Historical Genealogical Society and Burkes
Peerage, have shown that 33 of the 42 presidents [up] to
Clinton are related to Charlemagne and 19 are related to
England’s Edward Ill, both of whom are of this
bloodline. A spokesman for Burkes Peerage, the bible
of royal and aristocratic genealogy based in London, has
said that every presidential election since and
including George Washington in 1789 has been
won by the candidate with the most royal genes.
Now we can see how and why. United States
presidents are not chosen by ballot, they are chosen
by blood! ...

And the Results of Such Inbreeding

The following quotations have all been attributed
to the current Habsburg leader of the United States,
President George W. Bush:

“Our enemies are innovative and resourceful, and so
are we. They never stop thinking about new ways to
harm our country and our people, and neither do we.”

“I trust God speaks through me. Without that, |
couldn’t do my job.”

“l believe God wants me to be president.”

“God told me to strike at al-Qaeda and | struck them,
and then he instructed me to strike at Saddam, which
| did, and now | am determined to solve the problem
in the Middle East.”

[I was] “chosen by the grace of God to lead at that
moment.”

“I’m the decider, and | decide what’s best.”

“l have made good judgments in the past.
made good judgments in the future.”

“I’m the commander. See, | don’t need to explain. |
do not need to explain why | say things. That’s the
interesting thing about being president.”

“If this were a dictatorship, it’d be a heck of a lot
easier, just so long as I’m the dictator.”

“In a time of war, the president must have the power he
needs to make the tough decisions, including, if need
be, the decision to grant himself even more power.”

“l just want you to know that, when we talk about
war, we’re really talking about peace.”

“See, in my line of work you got to keep repeating
things over and over and over again for the truth to
sink in, to kind of catapult the propaganda.”

“We look forward to analyzing and working with
legislation that will make—it would hope—put a
free press’s mind at ease that you’re not being
denied information you shouldn’t see.”

| have

“ Quite frankly, teachers are the only profession that
teach our children.”*To the C students, | say you too
can be President of the United States.”

“The vast majority of our imports come from outside
the country.”

“I know the human being and fish can coexist
peacefully.”

“The problem with the French is that they don’t have
a word for ‘entrepreneur’.”

“ It isn’t pollution that’s harming the environment. It’s
the impurities in our air and water that are doing it.”

“For NASA, space is still a high priority.”

“Families is where our nation finds hope, where wings
take dream.”

“lI know how hard it is for you to put food on your
family.”

“One word sums up probably the responsibility of any
Governor, and that one word is, ‘to be prepared’.”

“A low voter turnout is an indication of fewer people
going to the polls.”

“We have a firm commitment to NATO, we are a part
of NATO. We have a firm commitment to Europe.
We are a part of Europe.”

“I don’t have the foggiest idea about what | think
about international, foreign policy.”

“There’s an old saying in Tennessee—I know it’s in
Texas, probably in Tennessee—that says, fool me
once, shame on—shame on you. Fool me—you
can’t get fooled again.”

“l am pro-life.”

“l favor leaving up to a woman and her doctor the
abortion question.”

“It’s time for the human race to enter the solar
system.”

“We are ready for any unforeseen event that may or
may not occur.”

“Well, I think if you say you’re going to do something
and don’t do it, that’s trustworthiness.”

“If we don’t succeed, we run the risk of failure.”

“Oh, no, we’re not going to have any casualties [in
Iraq].”

“Many Iraqgis can hear me tonight in a translated radio
broadcast, and | have a message for them: If we
must begin a military campaign, it will be directed
against the lawless men who rule your country and
not against you.”

“These people are trying to shake the will of the Iraqi
citizens, and they want us to leave ... | think the
world would be better off if we did leave...”

“Iraq and Afghanistan ... are now democracies and
they are allies in the cause of freedom and peace.”
“We found the weapons of mass destruction. We
found biological laboratories ... for those who say we
haven’t found the banned manufacturing devices or
banned weapons, they’re wrong, we found them.”
“I will not withdraw [from Iraq], even if Laura and

Barney are the only ones supporting me.”

“The most important thing is for us to find Osama bin
Laden. It is our number one priority and we will not
rest until we find him.”

“l don’t know where bin Laden is. | have no idea and
really don’t care. It’s not that important. It’s not
our priority.”

“There’s a lot of suffering in the Palestinian territory,
because [democratically elected] militant Hamas is
trying to stop the advance of democracy.”

“This notion that the United States is getting ready to
attack Iran is simply ridiculous. And having said
that, all options are on the table.”

“I’m also not very analytical. You know | don’t
spend a lot of time thinking about myself, about why
| do things.”
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POPULIST REP PAUL’S REFLECTIONS

Representative Ron Paul from Texas, the leading
spokesman in Washington for limited constitutional
government, low taxes, free markets and a return to
sound monetary policies based on commodity-backed
currency and therefore always a thorn in the side of
the Establishment, urges Americans to work towards
the repeal of the grossly un-American Military
Commissions Act and the Patriot Act. Mr. Paul states
that “Right now we don’t have concentration camps
... the authority has been given so that concentration
camps can come without Habeas Corpus. | have
heard the argument that there is nothing else left in the
Bill of Rights. If they can lock you up, what good is
freedom of speech or what good is a gun? That is
now part of the books, part of the law.”

In regards to the recent election Paul says, “Not a
whole lot will change because the leadership on the
Democratic side, even if they had their way, don’t
have a different foreign policy. They have been
supportive of an interventionist foreign policy in the
Middle East, and they are not about to back away
from that ... They are willing to criticize the policy
but only as a means to get power.”

While it seems unlikely that the sentiments
expressed by the voters will be converted to an
effective policy for constructive change Paul expressed
that the election results sent a strong message to the
rest of the globe that Americans are unhappy with
their government and are trying to initiate change.

The Congressman also expressed concerns about
monetary policy and our economy by saying, “They
all believe in the federal reserve, they are not going to
get rid of the IRS and the income tax. | think the
dollar is going to keep sliding, which means prices are
going to rise, when currencies self destruct, the end
goes quickly. There are no signs that there is anything
being done in Washington to correct the problem.
Spending is going to continue and probably going to
get worse, the deficits are going to stay high if foreign
policy is not going to change.”

Why did former Treasury Secretary William
Simon describe Ron Paul as the “one exception to the
Gang of 535” on Capitol Hill? Let’s see why:

- Advocates a strict non-interventionist foreign policy.

- Voted against the Irag War Resolution.

- Supports border security, opposes illegal immigration.

- Opposes nearly all government intervention in the
market.

- Campaign slogan for 2004: “Taxpayers’ Best Friend!”

- Has called for re-introduction of the gold standard.

- Strongly pro-life and therefore opposes all methods
of abortion.

- Has earned the nickname “Dr. No” because of his
regular votes against almost all proposals for
government spending, initiatives, or taxes, and his
frequent dissents in otherwise unanimous votes.

- Supports the abolition of the income tax, most
Cabinet departments and the Federal Reserve.

- Receives the overwhelming majority of his campaign
contributions (92.5% in 2004) from individuals.

How many more like Ron Paul will it take to turn
the tide? Let’s all write our Congressmen and tell
them to “be like Ron”!

TAKING ON THE TAX MAN

When there is an income tax, the just man will pay
more and the unjust less on the same amount of
income.—Plato

It has been a well-established fact for a number of
years that the oppressive and progressive income tax
that strangles Americans today was fraudulent from
the beginning and that there is no law requiring
citizens to “render unto Caesar”. Why would former
IRS commissioners state that they appreciate our
“voluntary compliance” to their absurd tax system?

Many citizens, including the We the People
Foundation, have answered that question and are doing
something about it. Earlier this year the Department
of Justice dismissed a felony tax prosecution—With
Prejudice—after the Paperwork Reduction Act defense
was raised.

“We the People” had this to say:

On May 12, 2006 in Peoria, Illinois, the
attorney for the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)
begged the court to dismiss all charges against IRS
victim Robert Lawrence in federal District Court.

The motion for dismissal came on the heels of
a surprise tactic by Lawrence’s defense attorney
Oscar Stilley.

The tactic threatened exposure of IRS’s on-going
efforts to defraud the public. The move put DOJ
attorneys in a state of panic that left them with only
one alternative: beg for dismissal, with prejudice.

Stilley’s tactic paid off. Sixty days earlier, the
DOJ had indicted Lawrence on three counts of willful
failure to file a 1040 form, and three felony counts of
income tax evasion. The federal Judge dismissed all
charges with prejudice, meaning the DOJ cannot
charge Lawrence with those crimes again.

“The trial was to have started on Monday
morning, May 15%.

On Wednesday, May 10, Stilley mailed a set of
documents to the DOJ in response to DOJ’s
discovery demands. The documents revealed to
DOJ for the first time that Lawrence was basing his
entire defense on an act of Congress, 44 U.S.C.
3500-3520, also known as the Paperwork
Reduction Act (PRA).

In Section 3512 of the Act, titled “Public
Protection”, it says that no person shall be subject
to any penalty for failing to comply with an
agency’s collection of information request (such as
a 1040 form), if the request does not display a
valid control number assigned by the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) in accordance
with the requirements of the Act, or if the agency
fails to inform the person who is to respond to the
collection of information that he is not required to
respond to the collection of information request
unless it displays a valid control number.

In Section 3512 Congress went on to authorize
that the protection provided by Section 3512 may
be raised in the form of a complete defense at any
time during an agency’s administrative process
(such as an IRS Tax Court or Collection and Due
Process Hearing) or during a judicial proceeding

(such as Lawrence’s criminal trial).

In sum, the PRA requires that all government
agencies display valid OMB control numbers and
certain disclosures directly on all information
collection forms that the public is requested to file.
Lawrence’s sole defense was he was not required
to file an IRS Form 1040 because it displays an
invalid OMB control number.

Government officials knew that if the case
went to trial, it would expose the fraudulent,
counterfeit 1040. They also must have known that
a trial would expose the ongoing conspiracy
between OMB and IRS to publish 1040 forms each
year that those agencies knew were in violation of
the PRA. That would raise the issue that the Form
1040, with its invalid control number, is being used
by the Government to cover up the underlying
constitutional tort—that is, the enforcement of a
direct, unapportioned tax on the labor of every
working man, women and child in America.

Any information collection form, such as IRS
Form 1040, which lacks bona fide statutory
authority or which conflicts with the Constitution,
cannot be issued an OMB control number. If a
control number were issued for such a form, the
form would be invalid and of no force and effect.

Under the facts and circumstances of the last
24 years, it is safe to say that IRS Form 1040 is a
fraudulent, counterfeit, bootleg form. Government
officials responsible for this fraud should be
investigated and face indictment for willfully
making and sponsoring false instruments.

Caught between a rock and a hard place, the
DOJ and IRS decided not to let the Lawrence case
proceed because it would reveal one critical and
damning fact:

The PRA law protects those that fail to file
IRS bootleg Form 1040 [emphasis added].

The DOJ knew that it stood a significant
chance of losing the case, and if that happened, the
press and others would quickly spread the word,
and leave only fools to ever file a 1040 again.
Oscar Stilley’s pleadings and documents made
these points quite clear:

IRS Form 1040 violates the federal
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) and is therefore
a legally invalid form [emphasis added].

Under the Public Protection clause of the PRA,
no person can be penalized for failing to file a
1040 if the IRS fails to fully comply with the PRA.

The PRA statutes explicitly provide that a PRA
challenge is a complete defense and can be raised
in any administrative or judicial proceeding.

The IRS Individual Form 1040 has not and
cannot comply with the requirements of the PRA
because no existing statute authorizes the IRS to
impose or collect the federal income tax from
individuals. That lack of bona fide authority makes
it impossible for IRS to avoid violating the PRA.

We The People Foundation have researched
the facts, law and circumstances surrounding this
case, and have determined that:

A public trial would have opened a “Pandora’s
Box” of legal evidence and government testimony
under oath that would establish the IRS 1040 form
as both fraudulent and counterfeit.

Oscar Stilley’s PRA defense *“checkmated”
the DOJ and IRS [emphasis added].

The Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
appears to have been complicit with IRS in
deceiving the public and in helping perpetuate the
1040 fraud by promulgating federal regulations that
negate the plain language of the PRA laws passed by
Congress and by allowing the IRS to continually skirt
the explicit requirements of those statutes.
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Accordingly, We the People Foundation have
petitioned the U.S. Attorney General, the IRS
Commissioner, and Director of the OMB,
requesting an official explanation of their conduct
in Peoria.

It is important to understand that our justice
system is merely upholding contract law and the
Constitution and Bill of Rights simply do not apply in
those situations. The question remains—how many
tax protesters enter the courts with “clean hands”,
armed with George Mercier’s teachings of the
invisible contracts and those chains that bind? To play
this game how many have structured themselves
properly through the rescission of bank accounts,
credit cards, and mortgages just to name a few?

The Globalists might have made a mistake when
they taught the Filipino people “People Power” because
there, at least, it seems they still believe they have the
power to change out the government at any time.

[QUOTING:]

DECISIVE SIGNS OF COMING “REGIME CHANGE”?
By Alejandro Lichauco, Daily Tribune—RP, 11/23/06

One can’t possibly ignore the handwriting on the
wall expressed by events of the last 12 months.

First, there was the resignation of the “Hyatt 10”
composed of members of this administration at both
Cabinet and sub-Cabinet levels. That was perhaps the
first significant indication of trouble within the
administration and the public expected more. That
something more took time in coming, but when the
coming finally came, it came in a way which [must]
have surprised even those who most ardently expected
more. | refer to the Supreme Court (SC) decision on
people’s initiative (PI) and the near simultaneous
resignation of the Defense secretary.

What should particularly disturb Malacafiang
about the SC decision on PI was the lethal accusation
which the decision hurled at those behind PIl. The
decision literally charged the architects on Pl and its
pushers of deliberately misleading the public and
mounting a campaign to amend the Constitution based,
among others, on manufactured signatures—forgeries
in short—and outright trickeries which induced the
signatories to sign on the dotted line without knowing
what the whole affair was about.

That accusation issued from no less than the
highest court of the land and was obviously directed
at Malacafiang and ranking elements of the
administration, including Congress, who had anything
to do with PI.

When you ponder on the implications of the
decision, you will realize that it is even more mind-
boggling than all those exposes implicating
Malacafiang in the alleged electoral frauds which
mounted GMA to the presidency. More mind-
boggling because what Pl involved was nothing less
than the very Constitution itself, certainly a far more
ponderous and weighty matter than the presidency.

What the SC was telling Malacafang, in short,
was that the administration was part and parcel of the
highest crime that could possibly be committed against
the people and the Constitution. Malacafiang and all
those who designed and actively pushed Pl were, as
far as the SC was concerned, in on a conspiracy, using
public fund, to scrap the present Constitution and
replace it with an entirely new one based on false
pretenses and deliberate misrepresentation.

Compared to the crime against the Constitution
which the architects and executors of PI stood accused
of by no less than the SC, winning the presidency
based on the organized manipulation and miscount of
the popular vote would seem paltry and petty.

Just ponder for a while on the implications of the
criminal accusation leveled by the Pl decision against
the architects and pushers of that project and you
could be forgiven the conclusion that what the SC in
effect was saying, was this administration has lost
every right to stay one second longer in office.

As for the resignation of the Defense secretary,
that was a virtual signal for everyone in the GMA
administration to resign, for how can they possibly in
conscience remain part of an administration which the
SC has virtually accused of mounting an organized
fraud intended to replace the present Constitution with
another of its convenience and design?

And do you think that the implications of the PI
decision has escaped thinking elements in the Armed
Forces? That decision in fact was nothing less than a
call issued by the highest court of the land for the
Armed Forces to withdraw its support from this
administration, period.

The SC, by necessary implication inherent in its
decision, has pronounced in effect that the regime
must be changed because it is a regime complicit in a
criminal conspiracy to mislead the people into
changing the Constitution. Which means that even if
GMA sits in Malacafiang legitimately, she has lost
legitimacy through her complicity in the Malacafiang-
backed project misleadingly labeled as a people’s
initiative.

If you accept the political interpretation rendered
by this piece on the PI decision then you should
expect AFP withdrawal of support for Malacafiang to
be around the corner.

First came Hyatt 10. Then came the Pl decision
and the resignation of the Defense secretary. All these
developments have come along within international
atmosphere of rising criticism leveled against the
government for its human rights violation and state-
sponsored extra-judicial killings—killings incidentally
which involved pastors of protestant sects close to the
administration in Washington.

If you were a betting man, you might consider
betting on Chief of Staff Esperon doing either an
Avelino Cruz or an Angelo Reyes.

At any rate, by this writer’s book, the end is near
and the only question is who replaces her? And for
that, she can thank Pl and JDV.

[END QUOTING]

PRESIDENT BUSH IS SENT A MESSAGE

With Daddy Bush giving Junior a “timeout” and
resurrecting the Bush family entourage of cronies
through a “study group” and with Dubya’s
administration and effectiveness in shambles one has
to wonder how Bush will react to a recent string of
events that gives an unmistakable appearance of a
regime, at least on the surface, falling apart at the
seams.

According to Rupert Cornwell of The Independent
the series of mishaps all occurred within a span of 48
hours with the first of four incidents occurring on
Sunday, November 19, 2006. The President’s 24-
year-old daughter Barbara had her handbag stolen
while out in the Argentine capital, despite the round-
the-clock protection she and her twin sister Jenna are
provided by the U.S. Secret Service.

As reported by La Nacion newspaper of
Argentina, the two were having dinner in San Telmo,
a cobblestone district of cafés, old houses and
steakhouses, when thieves took the handbag from
under their table. Agents in their secret service detail
stood at a distance, completely unaware of the
incident. | for one find this story to be highly
unbelievable. Surely the Bushes know that their
regime has become the most despised in American

history both domestic and abroad and surely their
security is top priority. How do petty handbag thieves
get that close?

Cornwell says that “There has been no comment
from the White House or a doubtless highly
embarrassed Secret Service. Barbara reportedly lost
her mobile phone and credit cards, but was not hurt.
But Greg Pitts, the acting White House travel director,
was less fortunate as the President made his way back
to the U.S. from his visit to south-east Asia and the
Pacific Rim summit in Vietnam. Mr. Pitts was beaten
and robbed by unknown assailants outside a nightclub
in Waikiki at 2am on Tuesday during a stopover by
the presidential party in Hawaii.” Captain Frank Fuijii
of Honolulu Police said, “He was knocked down,
punched, kicked—his wallet and ID were stolen.”

Cornwell continues by saying that “Hours after
that incident, three local motorcycle officers in the
motorcade taking Mr. Bush to a military air base for
his return to Washington were involved in a crash
which left two of them seriously injured, after their
bikes skidded on a rain-drenched road as they were
about to enter the base area.”

“The final entry in this catalogue of mishaps was
the unspecified mechanical difficulties encountered by
his Air Force One Boeing 747 during the summit trip,
as it was scheduled to leave Vietnam to ferry Mr.
Bush to Indonesia (where he spent six hours in talks
at a resort near Jakarta before heading to Hawaii).
The problem forced Mr. Bush to take a smaller Boeing
757 back-up plane, obliging many in the White House
delegation to switch to the accompanying press plane.”

Have the Bush bunch and their twigs been sent a
message by Israeli Zionists and the Mossad to
continue to play the Zionist’s hand in the Middle
East? According to Sorcha Faal the twin daughters
actually survived an assassination attempt and that
FSB sources in Argentina describe a scene of ‘chaos’
as one of the First Daughters Secret Service body
guard detachment was wounded by the bullets meant
for the young woman, and upon fleeing the scene with
her protectors abandoned her personal luggage which
could be seen lying in the blood stained sidewalk in
front of the hotel.

Why would the Zionists feel that President Bush
is straying from and not staying the course? Enter the
Irag Study Group assembled a few months ago with
Big Bush loyalists, headed by James Baker and
charged with working out a new strategy for America.
Could the nervousness of the Zionists have been
fueled by a recent meeting with President Bush and
his closest advisors and this study group? On the eve
of the meeting, the White House implied that inviting
Iran and Syria to become involved in normalizing the
situation in lIraq is a definite possibility. It is expected
that the involvement of Syria and Iran will be the
commission’s main recommendation when it releases
its final report in December.

According to Andrew Grice of The Independent
British Prime Minister Tony Blair has urged George
Bush to do an about-face by drawing Iran and Syria
into efforts to bring stability to Iraq and forge a long-
term peace in the wider Middle East.

Grice says that “The Prime Minister joined a
clamour in Washington for the U.S. President to drop
his hardline approach towards what he regards as two
rogue states. In his annual foreign affairs speech to
the Lord Mayor’s Banquet last night, Mr. Blair offered
Iran a “clear strategic choice”—a partnership if it stops
supporting terrorism in Lebanon and Iraq and accepts
its international obligations, or isolation if it did not.
His advisers said the same choice applied to Syria.”

The implication of and the actual use of the word
peace leaves a bad taste in the mouths of the Zionist
warlords—and for this they cannot stand.
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